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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members
of  BHILAI JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED will be held on Tuesday,
the 29th December, 2020, at 11.30 A.M. Indian Standard Time (¢ >T7), through Video
Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means (“VC / OAVM?) Facility in accordance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA General Circular
Nos. 14/2020 dated 8% April, 2020, 17/2020 dated 13® April, 2020 and 20/2020
dated 5th May, 2020, to transact the following businesses.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31t March, 2020 together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Manoj Gaur {(DIN:00008480), who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Neeraj Sharma {DIN:08208117), who
rétires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,

G2

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
made thercunder as amended from time to time, the remuneration payable to
M/s. Kabra & Associates, Cost Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Regn. No.
G600075) appointed by the Board of Directors, to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company, for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2021, as
set out in the statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meeting be and is
hereby ratified.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER TEAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect (o this Resolution.”

Regt. Office : Bhwial laypee Grinding Plant, Bhilai Steel Plant Premises,
Stag Road, Bhila:-490001 Bistrict Durg, Chattisgarh
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5. APPOINTMENT OF SHRI AMIT SHARMA (DIN: 00222828} AS DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESCLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Amit Sharma
(DIN: 00222828) be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable
to retire by rotation.”

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant,

Bhilai Steel Premises,

Slag Road, Bhilai - 490001

Distt. Durg, Chattisgarh

www.bjcl.co.in

Place: Noida MANOCJ GAUR

Date : 29t QOctober, 2020 CHAIRMAN
DIN:00008480



NOTES

1.

3.

4,

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), setting out material facts for the proposed
Resolutions at Item Nos. 4 and 5 are annexed herein below. Special business
under Item Nos. 4 and 5, being considered unavoidable by the Board of
Directors, be transacted at the Thirteenth AGM of the Company.

THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGH) OF MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY
SHALL BE CONVENED THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING FACILITY UNDER
THE GUIDELINES ISSUED BY THE MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
THROUGH GENERAL CIRCULAR NOS. 14/2020 DATED 8TH APRIL, 2020,
17/2020 DATED 13TH APRIL, 2020 AND 20/2020 DATED 5TH MAY, 2020.

AGM does not require physical presence of members at a common venue. The
deemed venue for the Thirteenth AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company.

This Notice will also be placed on the website of the Company i.e. www.bjcl.co.in

The Members are requested to follow the below mentioned instructions: -

PARTICIPATION:

I

I1.

HI.

Pursuant to the aforementioned general circulars, the physical presence of the
Members has been dispensed with and, therefore, the appointment of Proxy (ies)
is not permitted.

However, in pursuance of section 112 and 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Corporate Member(s) intending to appoint its Authorized Representative to
participate in the meeting are requested to send a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution, at suman.lata@jalindia.co.in, authorizing the representative to
participate and vote on its behalf at the Thirteenth Annual General

Members may join the Thirteenth AGM through Video Conferencing (“ven
Facility which shall be kept open for the Members from 11:00 A.M. IST ie. 30
minutes before the time scheduled to start the Thirteenth AGM and will be
closed 30 minutes after the conclusion of Thirteenth AGM.

On the date of the meeting, the Members, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and all other persons authorized to attend the meeting, may join the meeting
using zoom Dial-in details as follows

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps:/feoom.us/j/944292728] Ppwd=VXFudOlgV2hoS2ke W TOZ3ZWI IgT0%

Meeting ID: 944 292 7281
Poasscode: 636363



OTHER INSTRUCTIONS/ INFORMATION:

L Members are requested to address all communications through their registered
e-mail id only.

1L Pursuant to General Circular 20/2020 dated 5 May, 2020, the Annual Report
of the Company i.e. Financial statements (including Board’s report, Auditor’s
report and other documents required to be attached therewith) will be sent
through e-mail only and no separate physical copy of the same shall be
dispatched to any member.

HI. Attendance of the Members participating in the Thirteenth AGM through Video
Conferencing Facility shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act,

IV, Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed
in this Notice.

V. The documents relating to matters set out in the Notice including the Register of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act can
be requested via email.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business
mentioned under Item Nos. 4 and 5 of the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 4

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, in its Meeting held on
25™ May, 2020, approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Kabra &
Associates (Firm Registration No. 000075), as Cost Auditors of the Company to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year ending on
31st March, 2021.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, as
recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, has to
be ratified by the members of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for payment of Audit fees amounting to
Rs. 50,000 {Rupees Fifty Thousand) only exclusive of GST and out of pocket expenses,
payable to the Cost Auditors for conducting audit of the Cost Records of the Company
for the Financial Year ending on 315 March, 2021,
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is,
In any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested in this Resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution Set forth at Item No. 4 of the Notice for
approval of the members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 5

Shri Amit Sharma was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors
on 25" May, 2020. By virtue of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Article 142 of the Articles of Association of the Company, he holds office upto the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Shri Amit Sharma, aged about 52 years, is an Engineer and MBA, has acquired rich
experience of 27 years in engineering and marketing. He is also on the Board of
Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minerals Ltd., MP J aypee Coal Fields Limited, JIL Information
Technology Limited, Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited, Rock Solid Cement
Limited, Tiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited, Siddharth Utility Private Limited
Jaypee Infra Ventures Private Limiteds and J aypee Hotels Limited.

Shri Amit Sharma was co-opted as an Additional Director by the Board with effect from
25™ May, 2020 and his term expires at this Annual General Meeting. His appointment
as Director liable to retire by rotation requires approval of the members.

Shri Amit Sharma does not hold any shares {either in his name or in the name of any
other persons on a beneficial interest basis) in the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives other than
Shri Amit Sharma is interested in the Resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Resolution set out at Item No. 5 for the
approval of the members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant,

Bhilai Steel Premises,

Slag Read, Bhilai - 480001

Distt. Durg, Chattisgarh

www.bjcl.co.in

Place: Noida MANOJ GAUR

Date : 29t Qctober, 2020 CHAIRMAN
DBIN:GO008480
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DIRECTORS® REPORT
fl‘\o
The Members

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the Thirteenth Annual
Report {ogether with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2020.

1. WORKING RESULTS

The working results of the Company for the year under report are as

under:
(Rs. in Crore)
Financial Year ended 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Revenue from Operations 229.04 276.44
Other income, if any 0.72 3.48
Total Income 229.76 279.92
Profit / (loss) before Interest, Depreciation | (17.94) 11.79
and Tax
Interest 14.43 12.09
Depreciation 37.69 38.69
Profit / (loss) before Tax (70.07) {38.99)
Provision for taxation :
1} Current tax
i) Deferred tax (21.97) (2.52)
111} Tax related to earlier Year (0.13)
Other Comprehensive Income 0.05 0.01
Profit /{loss) after Tax {91.98) (41.63)
Profit / (loss) brought forward {408.79) {367.16)
Closing balance of Profit / (Loss) (500.77) {408.79)

Regd. Office : Bhitar Jaypee Grinding Plant, Bhilal Steel Plant Premises,
Sieg Road, Bhilar-49080061 District Durg, Chattisgarh
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CPERATIORAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under Report, the Company has incurred an operating
loss of Rs. 17.94 crore as against operating profit of Rs. 11.79 crore
incurred during the previous year. After taking into account the impact
of interest amounting to Rs. 14.43 crore and depreciation amounting to
Re. 37.69 crore, the Company has incurred loss of Rs. 70.07 crore before
tasy.

IMPACT OF COVID -19

During the year under Report COVID - 19 pandemic has affected the
world and your Company is no exception. The COVID-19 outbreak has
developed rapidly in 2020, with a significant number of infections.
Measures taken by the Indian Government to contain the virus have
affected economic activity, While many sectors are under pressure due to
the spread of corona virus, the Clinker and Cement sector is not an
exception due to shortage of manpower, stressed cash flow and lack of
demand of Clinker and Cement in the country. However, with the easing
of lockdown curbs, production is expected to pick-up in coming months
but the real challenge would be sale of cement due to depleted demand
in domestic market. In view of uncertainty because of Covid-19, the final
impact on the Company’s Asscts and performance in future may differ
from that estimated as at the date of approval of Financial Statements for
2019-20.

The Company has taken a number of measures to monitor and prevent
the effects of the COVID-19 virus such as safety and health measures for
our employees (like social distancing and working from home) and
securing the supply of materials that are essential to our production
process of Clinker, The Company will continue to follow the various
national institutes’ policies and advice and in parallel will do utmost to
continue its operations in the best and safest way possible without
jeopardizing the health of our employees,

In view of the losses, the Directors of vour Company express their
inability to recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2020,



SHARE CAPITAL

The total Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31s March, 2020
was Rs. 379,68,48,000/- (Rupees Three hundred seventy nine crore sixty
eight lakhs forty eight thousand) comprising of 37,96,84,800 Equity
Shares of Rs.10/- each.

During the year under Report, your Company has not issued any shares
under the employee stock option schemes, sweat equity shares or any
equity shares with differential rights, as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
Further, the Company has not bought back its own securities, during the
year under Report.

The Company has neither invited, nor accepted or renewed any fixed
deposit during the period under Report in terms of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORATE

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Articles of Association of the Company, Shri Manoj Gaur {DIN:
00008480} and Shri Neeraj Sharma (DIN:08208117), Directors of the
Company would retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible; offer themselves for re-appointment.

During the year under review, the following changes occurred in the
office of Director/ KMPs on the Board of the Company:

81.
No.

Name of Designation Bate of Date of Reason
Directors Appointment | Cessation

Shri Manoj Gaur

Chairman

21.05.201¢9

[

Shri Sunny Gaur

Director

11.04.2007

22.07.2019

Resignation

Shri Sanjay
Kumar

Additional
Director

98.12.2018

26.07.2019

Appointment

Resignation




After 318t  March, 2020 and up to the date of the
Report following changes occurred on the Board of the Company:

a) Shri Amit Sharma has joined the Board as an Additional Director of
the Company w.e.f 25! May, 2020;

b} Shri A.K. Jain has resigned from the Board w.e.f. 24t July, 2020;

¢} Shri R.B. Singh, Director was designated as Vice-Chairman and CEO
w.e.f. 290™ October, 2020.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable
contributions made by Shri Sunny Gaur, Shri Sanjay Kumar, Shri V.p.
Nayak, Shri Vivek Gupta, Shri Suni} Joshi and Shri A.K. Jain during
their tenure as Director of the Company and Shri B.K. Sharma during
his tenure as CEO of the Company.

3 Shri V.P. Nayak | Additional 25.02.2019 | 26.07.2019 | Resignation
Diirector
S Shri Vivek Gupta | Additional 25.02.2019 02.09.2019 | Resignation
Director
0 | shri suresh | Director 04.09.2019 Appointment
Rangani
7 Shri Neeraj | Director 04.09.2019 - Appointment |
Sharma
3 Shri M. Biswas Director 07.11.2019 - Appointment
9 Shri Sunil Joshi Director 31.05.2010 18.03.2020 Demise ]
10 | Shri B.K. Sharma | CEO 10.12.2019 Completion of
term
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AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Chaturvedi & Partners, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 307068E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company by
the Shareholders in their 10" Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on
26" September, 2017 to hold the office for a period of five years i.e. till
the conclusion of 15% AGM of the Company to be held in the yvear 2022,

The Notes to financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are
self-explanatory and therefore do not require any further comments. The
Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended
ended 31st March, 2020, contains the following remarks under the
heading “ Emphasis of Matter” calling for information/ explanation from
the Directors in terms of Section 134(3}(f) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Management’s reply to the said remarks are as under:

Auditors Qualification

Management Reply

a)

As Stated in Note no. 14.5 of the financial
statements, Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
(JAL), the holding company had pledged
30% of the shares of the company and also
agreed and signed a Non-Disposal
Undertaking (NDU) for the remaining 44%
shares in favor of Yes Bank Ltd. (YBL) as a
collateral security against the loan facility of
Rs.46,500 lakhs availed by Jaypee Cement
Corporation Ltd. (JCCL), a wholly-own
subsidiary of JAL. YBL assigned the same in
the favor of Assets Care and Reconstruction
Enterprise Limited (ACRE). The ACRE
informed about the transfer of entire
pledged/NDU shares of the company in its
name. However, JAL continues to show the
investment in its books of accounts as the
sharcholders agreement with Steel Authority
of India (SAIL), the JV partner in the
company, provides that a purported transfer
not in accordance with the terms of
Shareholder Agreement shall be null and
vold. The company has therefore maintained
status quo ante of the shareholding in its
Books of Accounts though Depository has

Yes  Bank  Limited, (YBL}
unilaterally on its own without
the consent of Jaiprakash
Associates Ltd. (JAL) and in
conjunction with Assets Care
and Reconstruction Enterpriscs
Lid. {(ACRE}, assigned the loan
alongwith security in favour of
ACRE, who converted the
balance 44% of shares pledged
and invoked the pledge and
transferred the entire pledged
shares in its favour. JAL has
neither taken cognizance of the
assignment of the loan and

security by YBL in favour of
ACRE nor conversion of NDU
into pledge and invocation of

pledge and transfer of shares in
its name. JAL continues to show
the investment in its books of

accounts as the sharcholders
agreement with SAIL, the Jv

partner in the company, provides
that a purported transfer was
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transferred the shares in the name of ACRE.

Moreover, JAL had filed the case (Dairy no.-
1348241) in Hon’ble high Court of Delhi on
March 06, 2020 but its status has not yel
been updated due to COVID-16,

not in accordance with the terms |
of Sharcholder Agreement shall
be null and voeid.

statements, State Bank of India has
sanctioned vide letter dated September 20,
2019, One Time Settlement (OTS) under SBI
Scheme for One Time Settlement of NPAs &
AUCAs (SBI OTS 2019} for Rs. 3,760.64
lakhs against principal outstanding of Rs.
4,424.28 lakhs as on March 31,2019 whose
last installment was due on March 20, 2020
but the same was extended upto June 30,
2020. The Company has not given any
impact of the OTS in the books of account
for the reason stated therein.

b} As Stated in Note no. 37 of the financial | BJCL had filed writ petition in
statements, no  provision has  Dbeen | Hon'ble High Court of
considered necessary by the management Chhattisgarh against the order of
against Entry Tax amounting to Rs.3,408.62 | Commercial Tax Department.
lakhs (including interest) as demanded by | Against aggregate demand of Rs.
the Commercial Tax Department. The | 3408.62 lacs, and also deposited
company has filed the Writ Petition in | Rs. 684.35 lacs under protest.
Hon’ble High Court of Chhattisgarh against | Since matter is  under sub-
the order of Commercial Tax Department. | judice, Company is showing the
Further, the company had filed for the  above demand of Rs. 3408.62
exemption certificate regarding payment of | lacs in contingent liabilities in
entry tax which was rejected by the | the books of accounts.,
Department of Commerce & Iindustries,

Chhattisgarh. During the previous year, the
company has filed an appeal before the
State Appellate Forum, Department of
Commerce and Industries, (Government of
Chhattisgarh) against the order of the
Department of Commerce & Industries,
Chhattisgarh. The Management is confident
for favorable outcome in both the above-
mentioned cases. Moreover, Rs.684.35 lakhs
have been deposited against the entry tax
demand till date and shown as part of other
non-current assets which is in the opinion
of the management is good and recoverable.
¢) As Stated in Note no. 38 of the financial | Due to COVID-19, Lockdown was

declared in the country in the
month of March, 2020 and all
operations of the Company stand
still/ stop and impacted the cash
flow very badly thereby could not
repay the outstanding loan
amount as per OTS in March’
2020, SBI has extended the time
for payment up to June, 2020.
Accordingly Loan Liability has
been accounted for as per
normal accepted procedure,




SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Board of Directors have appointed M/s SGS & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretary as Secretarial auditor to conduct secretarial audit of
the Company for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2020 as required
under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31 March,
2020 is annexed as Annexure-I to this Report.

COST AUDITORS

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee at its meeting held on 251 May, 2020, have approved the
appointment of M/s Kabra & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 000075), as the Cost Auditors of the Company to
conduct audit of the cost records for the Financial Year 2020-21 as
required under Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

The Company has received consent from M/s Kabra & Associates, to act
as the Cost Auditors for conducting audit of the cost records for the
Financial Year 2020-21 along with a certificate certifying their
independence and arm’s length relationship with the Company. Pursuant
to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by
the shareholders at the ensuing AGM and has been included in the
Notice of the 13t AGM of the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, M/s. Ernst
& Young, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, were appointed as the
Internal Auditors to conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2020-21.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL] ACT,
2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with



9.1

9.2

9.3

,l H
}

the requirements of The Sexual Harrassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal] Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committees (ICC) have been set up in both the plants to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, {rainees) are covered under this
policy. During the year under Report, no complaints were received by the
Company.

REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134 {3} OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

2013

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS PER SECTION 92 {(3) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As provided under Section 134 (3} (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
extract of Annual Return for the Financial Year ended 318t March, 2020,
is mentioned in Annexure-If in the prescribed From MGT-9 which forms
part of this Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors met five times during the Financial Year
2019-20, on 21st May, 2019, 24t July, 2019, 4t Sepiember, 2019,
7% November, 2019 and 11th February, 2020. The maximum interval
between the two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on internal financial controls, works performed by the Internal,
Statutory, Cost and Secretarial Auditors and external agencies, the
reviews performed by the Management with the concurrence of the Audit
Committee, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board states the following for the year ended 315t March, 2020 ;-

a} in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year
ended 318t March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;



9.4

9.5
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b} the Directors have sclected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates thai are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March,
2020 and the profit and loss of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

¢ the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern'
basis;

e) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems were adequate
and operating effectively and the same are being strengthened on
continuous basis from time to time.

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

The Company has received necessary declaration from the Independent
Director under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming
that he meets the criteria of independence laid down under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY UNDER SECTION 178(3)

In terms of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
framed thereunder, the Board on recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee adopted a Nomination & Remuneration Policy
which, inter-alia, enumerates directors’ appointment and remuneration
including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matiers as provided therein.



9.6

Q.7

9.8

9.9

COMMENT ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE
REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE (IF ANY)-

a. by the Auditor in Notes to Accounts

Management’s explanation to the observations/ qualifications of
the Staiutory Audifors are given in Point No. 7A.

b. by the Company Secretary in Practice in Secretarial Aundit
Report

The observations of Secretarial Auditor are self-explanatory and do
not require any clarification.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not given any loan, given any guarantee, provided any
security and made any investments as prescribed under Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188{1}) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have approved the
Related Party Transactlions Policy and all the related party transactions
have been entered in accordance thereof and were in the ordinary course
of business and at arm’s length. Form AQOC- 2, pursuant to Section
134{3}{h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure-III to this
Report.

Disclosure of transactions with related parties for which omnibus
approval was granted and which are required to be disclosed in terms of
Ind AS 24 is set out in Note No. 51 (i) of the Financial Statements.

THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The State of Company’s Affairs is given in paragraph nos. 1 and 2 above.



.10 THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY PROPOSES TO CARRY

9.1t

9.12

TO RESERVES

During the year under Report, your Company has not transferred any
amount to General Reserve.

THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY RECOMMENDS SHOULD
BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The amount that the Company recommends for payment of dividend is
Nil.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE
OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPARY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments have occurred after the
end of the Financial Year 2019-20, till the date of this Report, which may
affect the financial position of the Company.

9.13 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

9.14

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as stipulated under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure- IV to this Report

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING
IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH
iIN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE
OF THE COMPANY

The Company has in place mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and
mitigate various risks associated with the business. It regularly analyses
and takes corrective actions for managing / mitigating the same, the
Company has formally framed the Risk Management Policy to identify



9.15

e,
e,

and assess the key risk areas, monitor effectiveness of the policies and
procedures.

The Company has introduced several improvements to the Internal
Controls Management and Assurance framework and processes {0 drive
a common integrated view of risks, optimal risk mitigation responses and
efficient management of internal control and assurance activities.

In the opinion of the Board, there is no risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BV
THE COMPARNY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

Since, the Company does not fall within the ambit of the eligibility
criteria as specified under Section 135(1), the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL
EVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN
PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS

A performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual
Directors including the Independent Directors was carried out by the
Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board.

The Board of Directors evaluated the performance of the Board, as a
whole and of its Committees after seeking inputs from the Directors and
from the members of the Committee(s) respectively, on the composition
and structure, effectiveness of processes, information and functioning,
ete. Further, the Board (excluding the Director being evaluated)
evaluated the performance of individual directors on criteria such as
participation/ confribution at the Board/Committee Meetings; general
understanding of the Company’s business dynamics etc. The Board
noted satisfactory performance of the Board, its Committees and the
individual Directors.
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In addition to the criteria of evaluation for all Directors which is COIMIMon

for evaluation of both Independent and Non-executive Directors, an
Independent Director was also evaluated on parameters including,

exercise of objective independent judgment in the best interest of
Company; ability to contribute and monitor corporate governance
practice; and adherence to the code of conduct by Independent Directors,
The evaluation for the year under Report has been completed.

9.17 THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

During the year under Report, no significant and material orders were
passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status of the Company and its operations in future.

9.18 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal financial
controls with reference to its financial statements. During the year under
Report, no material or serious observation has been received from the
Internal Auditor of the Company for insufficiency or inadequacy of such
controls.

9.19 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5(1) OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

As the Company is not a listed Company, Rule 5(1) is not applicable.

9.20 DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS PER RULE 5{2) & {3}
OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL} RULES, 2014.

During the year under report, none of the employees was in receipt of
remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, recad with Rule 2(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
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Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the
Company receive any remuneration or commission form any of its
subsidiaries.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Composition of various comiittees of the Board is given below :

Al

(ORI DI

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Shri 8.C.K. Patne, Chairman
whri R.B. Singh, Member
shri S Rangani, Member

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Shri R.B. Singh, Chairman
Shri S.C.K. Patne, Member
Shri M. Biswas, Member

ALLOTMENT & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
Shri R.B. Singh, Member
Shri 8. Rangani, Member

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTER

Shri S.C.K. Patne, Chairman
shri R.B. Singh, Member
Shri Neeraj Sharma, Member

CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Shri 5.C. K. Patne, Chairman
shri R.B. Singh, Member
Shri Neeraj Sharma, Member
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For and on behalf of the Board
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Company Secretaries, First Floor, 14, Bani Ihan Rand, Mow Delhi - 1100%%

UDIN: U26840CT2007PLC020250
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCGIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

tPursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.g of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

M/s Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited
Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant
Bhilai Steel Plant Premises

Slag Road, Bhilai-490001

District- Durg, Chattisgarh.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (hereinafter
called the ‘Company’). Secreterial audit was conducter in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Bhilai Jaypee Cemet Limited books, papers, minute, books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion , the company
has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 has
complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited (“the Company”), electronically,
(inspection of refevant physical records and registers was not possible due to Covid-18
pandemic, the same shall be undertaken as and when possible) for the financial year ended
in 31% March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013
il The depositories Act, 1996 and the reguiations and bye-laws framed there under:
ii.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Ihvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

Email: support@dpgupta.com Contact: +91-11-41524497 Mobile - 9871007801
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Company Secretaries, First Floar, 14, Rant Fhanst Boad, New Delld ~ 110055

fv.  Other specific Applicable Laws for Babupur and Bhilai Plant;
a. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1874 and Rules, 1975
b. Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977 and Rules, 1978
¢. Air(Prevention and Control of Pollution)Act, 1981 & Rules, 1982
d. Enviroment Protection Act, 1986 & Rules 1986 (Amended 2005)
e Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Tranboundary Movement)
Rules, 2008
f.  Bio-Medical Wastes (Management and Handling) Rules, 1998 (Amendment
Rules 2003)
g. The Noise Pollution (Regulation and Control) Rules 2000 (Amended 2002)
h. Batteries(Management and Handling) Rules 2001
I The Petroleum Act 1934 and Rules 2002
1. Gas Cylinder Rules 2004 (framed under the Explsives Act, 1884)
k. Static And Mobile Pressure Vessels (Unfired) Rules 1981(framed under the
Explosives Act, 1884) ‘
Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules, 2005
. Motor Vehicles Act, 1988 and Rules , 1989
The Mines Act, 1952 and Rules, 1955
The Metalliferous mines Regulation, 1961
Minerals Conservation & Development Rules, 1988 '
Mines Vocational Training Rules, 1966
Energy Conservation Act, 2001
The Explosive Act, 1884 & Rules 2008
The Legal Metrology Act, 2008 & Rules 2011
Hazardous Chemicals Rules 1989 (Amended 2000)
E-Waste Management & Handling Rules 2011
MP Vat Act
CG Vat Act
CST Act
MP Entry Tax Act
aa. CG Entry Tax Act
bb. Professional Tax Act
cc. Excise and Custom Duty Act, 1970
dd. Service tax Act
ee. MP Mining Act
ff. Cement Cess Rules

NSXE<gcrusoDong—

We have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following:
. The Secretarial Standards; and
ii.  The Company is not listed with arty Stock Exchange(s),

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non Executives Directors and the Independent Directors. The changes in the

Email: support@dpgupta.com Contact: +91-11-41524497 Mobile - 9871007801
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composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice along with detailed agenda were given to all the directors for the Board
Meetings and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information anq clarification
on agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes maintained by the Company for the Board/ Committee and Shareholders,
we noticed that most of the decisions were approved by the respective Board/ Committee
and Shareholders without any dissent note.

We further report that there are adequate systems and process in_ the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with the applicable laws, rides, regulations and guidelines.

We also report that the compliances of other applicable laws as iisted in Para (i) above are

based on the management cettifications and further reporting the Board through agenda
papers,

FOR SGS ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

D.P Gupta
M. No. FCS- 2411
C.P.No. - 1508

Date: 25" May, 2020
Place: New Delhi

UDIN:

Note; This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A
and forms an integral part of the Report.

Email: support@dpeupta.com Contact: +91-11-41524497 Mohile - 9871007801
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Annexure - A

To,

The Members

Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited
Bhilal Jaypee Grinding Plant
Bhilai Steel Plant Premises
Slag Road, Bhilai-490001
District- Durg, Chattisgarh.

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letier.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibifity of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit praciices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

%3¢

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectivenass with which the management has conducied the affairs of
the company.

For G5 ASSOCIATES

Cempany Secreiories

pgepia

DY, Gupia

Drate: 25" May 2020
Place: - New Delli
MNFCS 2471

C P No. 15069

‘Email: support@dpgupta.com Contact: +91-11-41524497 Mobile - 9871007801
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ANNEXURE-TY

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
Administvation } Rules, 2014,

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAYLS:
i (CIN U26940CT2007PLCOZ0250
ii |Registration Date 11/4/2007
i |Name of the Company Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited
v |Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government
Company
v [Address of the Registered office Bhilai Jaypee Grinding Plant
& contact details Bhilai Steel Plant Premises, Slag Road Bhilai,
Chhattisgarh - 490001
vi |Whether listed company No
vii [Name , Address & contact details of the M/s Alankit Assignments Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 205-208, Anarkali Complex, Jhandewalan Extn.
New Delhi-110055
Tel- 011-42541234 /23541234
Email- info@alankit.com
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall he stated
SL Name 8 Description of main NIC Code of the % age to total turnover
No. products/services Product [service of the company
1 Portland Slag Cement / GGBS 23942 313
2 Clinker 23941 96.87
HI PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOQOCIATE COMPANIES
81, Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of |Applicab
Ne. Subsidiary/ | Shares e
Associate Heid | Section
1 Jaiprakash Associates Limited Holding 74.00% | 2{46)

Sector-128, District Gautam Budh Nagar,
Noida-201304

L14106UP1995PLCO19017

* Percentage of Shares based on exercise of controls more that one half of the total voting power of the Company.
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ANNEXURE - JII
FORM - AOC 2
{(Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the company with related parties referred to in sub-section {1} of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under
third proviso thereto.

A) Details of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm’s
Length Basis - NIL

8. No. Particulars Details
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of “ -
relationship
b} Nature of Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions -
c) Duration of the Contracts / Arrangements/ - |
Transactions
d) Salient terms of the Contracts or Arrangements or - ]

Transactions including the value, if any

) Justification for entering into such Contracts or -
Arrangements or Transactions

f) Date(s) of approval by the Board -
g) Amount paid as advances, if any: -
i) Date on which the special resolution was passed" -

in General Meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188




B) Details of Material Contracts or Arrangement or Transactions at
Arm’s Length Basis

8. No. Particulars Details
aj Name(s) of the related party and nature of -

relationship

b) Nature of Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions -

c} Duration of the Contracts / Arrangements/ -
Transactions

d} Salient terms of the Contracts or Arrangements or .
Transactions including the value, if any

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board -

1) Amount paid as advances, if any: -
For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Noida MANOJ GAUR
Date : 29t QOctober, 2020 CHAIRMAN

DIN : 00008480
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ANNEXURE -1V

Information pursuant to Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming the part of Report of
Directors for the period from 1st April, 2019 to 315t March, 2020

CLINKERISATION PLANT AT BABUPUR

A, Consexvation of Energy
(i} Following steps were taken in connection with conservation of energy:-

¢ Replaced 20Nos. 400 Watt HPSV fittings street lights with 45 watt LED
street lights. The saving of power consumption was 0.007 Lacs Kwh and
Rs. 0.049 Lacs per annum

¢ Replacement of 75 No 36 watt Fluorescent tube lights with 19 watt LED
tube light .The saving of power consumption was 0.0110 lacs KWH and Rs
0.072 Lacs per annum.

e Providing additional fresh air damper in Raw mill air circuit for saving Bag
house fan motor Power .The saving of power consumption was 0.36 lacs
KWH and Rs 2.7 Lacs per annum.

B. Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

Initiatives were taken to implement innovative ideas and benefits derives from
it are as follows:-

1) Installation of new pressure roller in 331BC2 tail pulley to reduce wear
and tear of Return roller .

2) Addition of extra suction line in Raw mill inlet to reject hopper to arrest
leakage of fine dust from diverters

3) Addition of new slide gate above RABH inlef rotary air lock to avoid plant
stoppage during rotary air lock jamming,

4} Modification of Reverse air fan base to minimize vibration.

o} Additional fresh air damper provided in RABH inlet to reduce bag house
temperature,

0) Addition of return idlers in magnetic separators to increase magnetic
separator efficiency.

7} Modification of Auto sampler tail pulley to reduce jamming.

8} Addition of Weigh Bridge in truck loading system in clinker silo.

9) Alternate arrangement for removing clinker during spout jamming while
rake loading.



GRINDING PLANT AT BHILAI

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i)

Following steps were taken for conservation of energy and their
impact.

SR | Section Energy Conservation | Benefits/Saving Achieved

o Proposals
Installed maximum demand transducer
Plant To reduce billing cost jat  incomer panel & by logic
1 | Electricity | by  optimization of | incorporation we reduced I100KVA in
Bil} maximunt demand maximum  demand it will  save
Rs.35000/- in monthly bill.
Reduce loading of
lant  lighti
Plant ia?t in 1g001;11§enti<1)3r)i Conventional rod wattage was 40W and
2 ) placmg LED rod wattage is 19W. Saving is 20W

Lighting |tube rod and bulb

with LED light in|P®* light.

offices.

(i)

No capital investment in last financial year.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION

The efforts made towards technology absorption:-

1.

Connected Cement Mill-1 rotary feeder floor to bag house-1 Airside floor
by adjoining it with MS platform for ease and convenient path to
overcome lag time in operational troubleshooting

. Fire hydrant pipe line adjacent to cement mill 2 reject elevator has been

modified & shifted from ground to top so that any HEM equipment can
pass safely.

Cooling water pipe line of CM-I Roller no 4 has been taken out and it
connected with nearest water line fo minimize pressure Joss &
workplace safety improvement

50 No LED rod replaced till Mar.2020,
taking average running 10hr, total
saving (20°50%10})/ 1000 = 10%w per day




4. 562BC1 gallery has extended and one stair case added to Mill floor for
passersby going to hydraulic room ease and convenient path for man
movement without any hindrances

C. Quality Management System

Surveillance Audit of 18O 9001:2015 has been successiully completed
by BSI India in Nov2019,

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Noida MANOJ GAUR
Date : 29™ October, 2020 CHAIRMAN

DIN : 00008480



CHATURVED} & PARTNERS )
Chartered Accountants 58
501, Devika Tower 6, Nehru Place. New Delhi - 110019

Phone.: +81 11 41069164
E-mail : cpartners. deihi@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TGO THE MEMBERS OF BHELAY JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial statements

1. Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financiat statements of Bhilal Jaypee Cement Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statement including a summary of
significant accounting polides and other explanatory information (hercinafter referred to as “the
financial statements™y,

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects/possible effects of the matters described under paragraph 2(a), 2(b) and 2{c) in the
Basis for Qualified Opinien paragraph mentioned below, the aforesaid financal statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Acceunting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS") and other accounting principies generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the Company
as at March 31, 2020, its losses inciuding other comprehensive income, changes in eguity and its cash
flows for the year ended on thal date.

2. Basis for Qualified Opinion
We refer to:

{a) Note 36 to the financial statements, In respect of preparation of financial statements of the
Company on going concern basis for the reasons stated therein. During the year, the Company
has incurred a Net Loss of Rs. 9,198.63 ilakhs resulting into accumulated losses of Rs,
50,077.24 lakhs against equity capital of Rs. 37,968.48 lakhs and complete erosion of net
worth as at March 31, 2020. Further, the Company’s current Habilities exceed its current
assets. These matters require the company to generate additional cash flow to fund the
operations as well as payment to lender, creditors and the statutory obligations. The
appropriateness of assumption of going concern is dependent upon generation of additional
cash flow and financial support from the holding company to fund the operations and meet its
obligations and implementation of business plan whicl are critical to the Company's ability to
continue as going concarn. These conditions along with matters described below indicate e
existence of a materiat uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to
continue as going concern and therefore the company may be unable to realize &s assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business,

—
ey
~——

Note 35 1o the financial statements, in respect of recognition of deferred tax assets {net) on
account of unused fax losses carried forward and other tax deductible temporary differences
aggregating to Rs, 13,661.50 lakhs as at March 31, 2020, In our opinion, sufficient future
taxabie income may not be available against which such deferred tax assels {net) can be
realized, Hence, such recognition is not in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 12
“Income Taxes” (Ind AS 12). Had the aforesaid deferred tax assets not been recognized, loss
after tax for the year ended on March 31, 2020 would have heen higher by Rs, 13,664.50
takhs and other equity would have been lower by Rs. 13,664.50 takhs.
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{C) Note 32(ID to the financial statements, the Company had not provided compensation for short
litting of annual agreed gquantity of Granulated 5lag of Rs. 6,741.29 takhs upto March 31, 2020
(including Rs. 4,065.98 lakhs upto Sepltember 30, 2018 already demanded by the supplier).
The Company has, however, disputed the claim on  various grounds  such as
deficient/inadequate supply of slag during the financial year 2011-12 to 2013-14, inordinate
delay of 9 months on part of the supplier in furnishing bank guarantee for renewal of mining
operaticn at ILQ Santa etc. and the company also have filed counter daim with the party for
contribution loss suffered by the Company. The same heing under negotiation, the cempany
has not provided any expenses during the year ended March 31, 2020.We are unable to
camiment to the extent te which this liability will be settled.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the financial statements.

3.  Emphasis of Matters

a) As Staled in Note no. 14.5 of the financial statements, Jaiprakash Associates Lid. (3AL), the
holding company had pledged 30% of the shares of the company and also agreed and signad
a Non-Disposal Undertaking {NDU) for the remaining 44% shares in favor of Yes Bank Ltd,
(YBL) as a collateral security against the loan facility of Rs. 46,500 lakhs availed by Jaypee
Cement Corporation Ltd. (JCCL), a wholly-own subsidiary of JAL. YBL assigned the same in
the favor of Assets Care and Recenstruction Enterprise Limited (ACRE). The ACRE informed
about the transfer of entire pledged/NDU shares of the company In its name. However, JAL
continues to show the investment in its books of accounts as the shareholders agreement
with Steel Authority of India (SAIL), the Jv partner in the company, provides that a purperted
transfer not in accordance with the terms of Shareholder Agreement shall be null and void.
The company has therefore maintained status quo ante of the shareholding in its Books of
Accounts though Depository has transferred the shares in the name of ACRE. Moreover, JAL
had filed the case (Dairy no.- 1348241) in Hon'ble high Court of Dethi on March 06, 2020 but
its status has not yet been updated due to COVID-19.

b) As Stated in Note no. 37 of the financial statements, no provision has been considered
necessary by the management against Entry Tax amounting to Rs. 3,408.62 lakhs (including
interest} as demanded by the Commercial Tax Department. The company has filed the Writ
Pelition in Hon’'bie High Court of Chhattisgarh against the order of Commercial Tax
Department. Further, the company had filed for the exemption certificate regarding payment
of entry tax which was reiected by the Department of Commerce & industries, Chhattisgarh,
During the previous year, the company has filed an appeal before the State Appeliate Forum,
Pepartment of Commerce and Industries, (Government of Chhattisgarh) against the order of
the Department of Commerce & industries, Chhattisgarh. The Management is confident for
favorable ocutcome in both the ahove-mentioned cases, Moreover, Rs.684.35 lakhs have been
deposited against the entry tax demand till date and shown as part of other non-current
assets which is in the opinion of the management is good and recoverable,

C}  As Stated in Note no. 38 of the financial statements, State Bank of India has sanctioned vide
letter dated September 20, 2019, Cne Time Settlement (OTS) under SBI Scheme for One
Time Settlement of NPAs & AUCAs (SBI OTS 2019) for Rs. 3,760.64 lakhs against principat
outstanding of Rs. 4,424.28 Jakhs as on March 31, 2019 whose last instaliment was due on
March 20, 2020 but the same was extended upto lune 30, 2020. The Company has not given
any impact of the OTS in the books of account for the reasen stated therein,

Qur Opinion is not moedified in respect of these matters.




4. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report inciuding its Annexures and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors report
thereon.

Our opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated,

if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a materfal misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect te the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accourting principles generally accepted in India including the
Accounting Standards specified section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting polictes; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effoctively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are aiso responsibie for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
8. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 3 material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial statements, whether due
to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The rsk of not
detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
wa are aiso responsible for expressing cur opinion on whether the Company has adequate
mternal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.}é,\,




#  Lvaluate the approprinfeness of accounting policies used and the reosonableness of accuunling
eslinnales and related disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude ¢n the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
evenlts or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required fto draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease {0 continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclesures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individuaily or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowiedgeable user of
the financial statements may be infiuenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
facters in(i) planning the scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal controf that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ali
relationships and other matters that may reasonabiy be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, refated safeguards,

Other Matter

As stated in Note No. 31 to the financial Statement, which describes the assessment of
uncertainties and the impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Company's ocperations and performance
by the management. Further due to Covid-19 related lock down restrictions, management was able
to perform year end physical verification of inventory at certain locations, subsequent to the year
end. Also, we were not able to physically observe the verification of inventory that was carried out
by the management. Consequently, we have performed alternative procedures to audit the
existence of Inventory as per the guidance provided in SA -501 “Audit Evidence- Specific
considerations for Selected Ttems”.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditer's Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, hased on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the effect/possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for
Qualified Opinion” paragraph obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and befief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} Except for the effect/possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion”
paragraph, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have boen kept by the
Company 5o far as it appears from cur examination of those books.

C) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Proft and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Fquity and the Statement of Cash Fiow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.,

d) Except for the effect/possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified

Opinion® paragraph, in cur opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with t _.:‘n' SAS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rufes issued thereunder. Q%,\?,...ﬁ\ﬁ;\ .
i \;{L‘-—\
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9)

1))

The matters desaribed in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act,

The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph;

With respect to the adequacy of the intesnal fnancial contrels over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure-B”. Our report expresses Qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be incuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
reguirements of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
the company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration covered under section 197 of
the Act to its directors during the year,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Ruie
i1 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position to
the extent ascertained, in its financial statements {Refer note 32);

ii.  Except for the effects/possible effects of matters described under basis for qualified
opinion paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable iosses, if any, on long-term
contracts. The Company did not have any derivative contracts,

iil. Fhere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No. 500819

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 25, 2020
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TAnpexure &' to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2020:

i

fii

Vi

vii

wiil

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

{b) The fixed Assets were physicaily verffied during the vyear by the Management in
accordance with a regular program of verification which, In our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, discrepancies noticed on such verification were
not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

{c) According to the information and expianation given to us and on the basis of our
examinaticn of the records of the Company, lease deeds of the leasehold and title deeds of
the freehold immovable properties are in the name of the company,

The physicat verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. Further, physical verification of inventory has been carried out by
the management subsequent to year end due to lockdown restriction imposed hy the
Government of India consequent to the outbreak of COVID-19 for which roll back procedures
have been performed to determine the existence as at vear end, The discrepancies noticed on
verification between physical stocks and book records were not material and have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
foan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, LLP firrns or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the clause jii
(a), (b) and (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the infermation and explanation given to us, the company has neither given any
loan, guarantee and security nor made any investment in respect of which section 185 or 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable. Accordingly, the clause iv of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and the rules framed there under to the extent notified. Accordingly, the clause v of paragraph 3
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Secticn 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained, We have, however, not made a detailed examination of rhese records
with a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete.

(&) According to information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined Dby us, the Company has been regular in depesiting  undisputed statutory
dues in respect of provident fund and income tax deducted at source with the
appropriate authorities except royalty, excise duty, infrastructure tax, entry tax, sales tax,
value added tax, property tax, goods and service tax and employee's  state insurance
which have been deposited with considerable delays, Further, there is no statutory dues as
on last day of the financial yvear concerned outstanding for more than six months from the
date, they became payable except as given in Appendix-1 to this report.

{b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues outstanding in respect of income tax, goods and
service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of excise and value added tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except given in Appendix-2 to this report,

According to the information and explanations given te us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, there was default in respect of Cash credit loan from a bank for which
the concerned bank has approved One Time Settlement (OTS) and has rescheduled the
repayment plan as mentioned in Note 38 to the Financial Statements, The company has neither
obtained any loan from finandal institution and government nor issued any debenturesge Ol & 4
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Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: May 25, 2020 Membership No. 500819

i

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer {inciuding debt instruments) and term loans
during the vear. Accordingly, the clause ix of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported during the vear,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not paid or provided
any managerial remuneration covered under section 197 of the Act to its directors during the year.
Accovdingly, the cdause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly, the clause xii of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the reiated parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicabie and the details have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fuity or partly convertible debenture
during the year under review. Accordingly, the clause xiv of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable te the Company.,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered intc
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as per section 162 of
Companies Act, 2013,

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company is not reguired to he
registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountant

CHARTERED
CCOUNTANTS




Annexure 'B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial Stetements
of Bhilai Javypee Coement Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Conirols under Ciause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Respongibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible Tor establishing and maintaining internal financial coptrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essenlial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
centrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section £43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their eperating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinfon on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairty refiect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have & material effect on the financial statements.

o e
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L7
Infrerent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Binancial Reporiing

Because of the inherent Hmitations of internal financial controls over fnancial reporting, including the
possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
arvor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internai
financiat controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

In our opinion according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
followlng material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2020:

The Company did not have appropriate internal financiat controls over (a} Assessment of recoverability
of deferred tax assets, (b) Assessment of penally due to non-fulfilment of committed contract for raw
material and (¢} assessment of tax liability due to pending litigations.

The inadequate supervisory and review control over Company’'s process in respect of its aforesaid
assessment in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India couid potentially
result in a material misstatement in preparation and sresentation of financial statement incuding the
profit/loss after tax,

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiendies, in internal financiai control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibitity that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements wilt not be prevented or detected on & timely basis.

Qualified opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of material weaknesses described in “Basis for
Qualified Opinion” paragraph above, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal controf over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiat Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on March 31, 2020, and these material weaknesses have affected our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinien on the financial
statements.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration
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CHARTERED {253

ANU3 MAHANS R ACCOUNTANTS 5y

Place: New Delhi Partner s o
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Appendix-1 As referred fo in pars vii {#) of the Annaexurs A o the Independent Auditars Repoart

Act, 1644

Excise Duty

10.18

Name of the Mature of Amiount Period to which Bue Bate Bate of |
Statue the Dueas {Es. in amount relates prayment
Lakhs) . E
Mines and Mineral National 37.44 Upto March, 2019 18th of 3rd Month -
Development and Mineral 1.29 April 19 July 19, 2019 -
Regulation Exploration 1.69 May 19 August 19, 2019 -
Amendment Act, Trust 1.45 June 19 September 18, 2019
2015 interest 13.96 | Upto September 30, - -
Mines and Mineral District 405.52 Upto March, 2019 18th of 3rd Month -
Development and Mineral 19.38 | Aprit 19 July 19, 2019
Regulation Foundation 25 .39 May 19 August 19, 2019 -
Amendment Act, | 21.74 june 19 September 18, 2019 -
2015 Interest 50.51 |  Upto September 30, - - |
2016 -
Mineral Concession | Rovalty 490.00 - 2018-19 20th of 3rd Month -
Rules, 1960 64.60 April 19 20th of 3rd Month -
84,64 May 19 20th of 3rd Month -
72.48 june 19 20th of Next Month o
Interest 541,54 Upto September 30, - -
] ) 2018
Chhattisgarh Value | Work 3.31 May 17 June 10, 2017 -
Added Tax, 2003 ) Contract 445 June 17 3uly 10, 2017 -
Chhattisgarh Value | value Added 30.09 Aprit 17 May 10, 2017 -
Added Tax, 2003 Tax 33.78 May 17 June 10, 2017 -]
- 26.76 June 17 July 16, 2017 -]
Interest 32.40 Upto September 30, -
2019
The Central Sales Central 0.79 June 17 July 10, 2017 -
Tax Act, 1956 Sales Tax 6.25 June 17 July 10, 2017 -
Goods and Services | Interest 180,74 | Upto March 31, 2019 - -
Tax Act, 2017 52.71 From April to - -
September 2019
Building and other Labour Cess 55.81 2009-10 Advance Payment -
Construction
Worker Welfare
Cess Act, 1996 )
Madhya Pradesh Infrastructu 116.65 Upto 2018-19 April 30 Every Year -
Gramin re Tax
Avasanrachna
Tatha Sadak Vikas
Adinfyan- 2005
Entry Tax Act, Entry tax 179,57 2015-16 10 of next Month -
1876 and interest i
thereon 12.71 2017-18 10™ of next Month -
Madhya Pradesh Property 41.51 2016-17 July 2016 |
Muncipal Tax 3538 2017-18 July 2017
Corporation Act, 35.38 2018-19 July 2018
iese 37.29 2019-20 July 2019 -
The Central BExcise Demand for Upto March 2019 Immediate




Apperndboe? Ay referved to para vil(h) of the Annexure A to the Independent Auvditor's Report

L

1994

Service Tax

Karme of the Nature of Dues Amount | Period o Forum where dispute is Armount
Statue invelved | which the pending Deposited
{Rs. int Lakhs) amount (Rs. in Lakhs),
3 relates if any,
MP VAT, 2002 Demand for VAT 161,81 2009-10 Commercial Tax Tribunai, 161.81
Bhopal _
Demand for VAT 20.45 2011-12 Commercial Taxes 20.45
_ Appelate Board ’
Demand for CST 2.87 2013-14 Addl. Commissioner Saleg 0.29
Tax
Entry Tax Act, Demand for Entry 12.82 2010-11 Commercial Tax Tribunal, 12.82
1976 Tax ) Bhopal
Demand for Entry 125.42 November High Court 125,42
Tax 2014 to June
. 2017 I )
Entry tax and 723.87 2012-13 High Court 108.58
interestthereon oo 4
Entry tax and §28.89 2011-12 Te be tagged with WPT 544.36
interest thereon 239/2018 & 250/2018
Entry tax and 209.40 2010-11 High Court 31,41
_interest thereon
Entry tax and 577.87 2013-14 High Court
interest thergon
Entry tax and 968.59 2014-15 Assessment pending -
. interest thereon
The Centrai Demand for 44.68 2009-10 Excise Tribunal -
Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty 57.98 2009-10 Excise Tribunal -
2.20 2009-10 Commissioner of Excise -
: 8.88 2009-10 Commissioner of Excise -
Building and Demand on 222.19 200%-10 Asst. Labour -
other account of Cess Commissioner
Construction
Worker Weifare
_Less Act, 1996
West Bengal Bemand for VAT 3.82 2012-13 Revision Board
Vahie Added Tax and Purchase Tax _
Act, 2003 Demand for 5.59 2013-14 Revision Board
Penalty
Orissa Value Demand for VAT, 219.85 2012-13 Addl, Cormmissioner Sales 14.59
Added Tax, 2004 Interest and Tax
Penalty |
Jharkhand Value Demand for VAT 331.22 2015-16 Commissionar Commercial
Added Tax Act, Taxes, Ranchi
2005
The Custom Act, Demand for 614.00 2016-17 Tribunal 217.06
1562 ] Customs Duty B
The Central Sales Demand for CST 2.87 2013-14 Addi, Commissioner, 0.43
Tax Act, 1956 Commerciat Tax, Jabalpur
1.50 2014-15 Deputy Commissioner, 0.15
) 1 Commercial Tax, Satna
7.41 2012-13 Chhattisgarh  Commercial 2.37
) Tax_Tribunal, Raipur
22.71 2011-12 Additional  Commissicner, 2.28
) Commerdial Tax, Jabalpur -
54.70 2012-13 Additional  Comwnissioner, 5.48
) Commercial Tax, Jabalpur
Chhattisgarh Demand for VAT 19.88 2012-13 Chhattisgarh  Commercial 6.36
Value Added Tax, ) Tax Tribunal, Raipur
2003 305.39 2011-12 Chhattisgarh  Commercial 109.86
Tax _Tribunal )
15.03 2011-12 Chhattisgarh  Commercial 4.81
Tax_ Tribunal
The Finance Act, Demand for 14.2% 2012-18 Cormmissioner Appeal 1,07




BHILAL JAYPEE CEMENY LIMITED
CIN: U26940CT2007PLCO20250
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

(Rs. in L.akhs)

5 N OTE As at As at
- WO | PARTICULARS NOT March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I ASSETS
[1] NON CURRENT ASSETS
{a] Property, Plant and Equipment 3 48,881.52 52,614.56
(b Capttal Worl-in-Progress 197.10 203.40
€59] 5 3 10.23 12.33
{4} 3 9.62 -
(&)
-Others Financial Assets B 437.54 393.89
() Daferrad Tax Assets [Ret) 5 13,664.50 15,863.30
{13} fon Current Tax Assets [Net} 6 23.47 29.19
th Other Non Current Assets 7 2,018.94 1,970.12
65,242.92 71,086.79
2] CURRENT ASSETS
{8} Inventeries g 2,0%7.31 1,799.71
n) Financial Assats
(i} Trade Receivables 9 851.86 649,53
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents iG 333,40 560.30
(it} Bank Balances other than {i) above i1 0.68 0.68
{iv) Others Financial Assets i2 5.95 6.66
(c} Other Current Assels i3 1,292.07 3,559.90
4,501.27 4,576,78
TOTAL 69,744.19 75,663.57
1Y EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1] EQUITY
(a} | Equity Share Capital i4 37,968.48 37,968.48
{2} | Other Equity i5 {45,787.37) (36,588.74)
{(7,818.89) 1,379.74
[2} LIABILITIES
[A]} NON CURRENT LIABYLITIES
(&) | Financial Liabifities
-Olher Financial Liabilities i6 2.34 544.65
{bY | Provisions 17 763.85 723.21
766,19 1,267.86
[B]] CURRENT LYABILITIES
(3) | Financial Liabilities
{1} Borrowings ig 4,424.28 4,424.28
(iiYTrade Payables 19
- Total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprise and Small
Enterprise 14.33 14.81
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
Enterprise and Small Enterprise 10,297.84 6,481.72
(it} Other Financial Liabilities 20 3,662.96 4,636.17
{b) { Other Current Liabilities 21 58,346.01 57.421.86
(¢} | Provisions 22 51.47 37.13
76,796.89 73,015.97
TOTAL 69,744.19 75,663.57
The accompenying notes are an integral part of these financial ite 54

statements.

AS per our Report of even date altached.
For CHATURVEDI & p

i Mahansariz
Pariner
M No 500819

Delhi
Moy 25, 2020

For and on beld

;

Manoi Gaur
Chairman

DIN CO00B480

§ the Board of Directors

Ay
R B Singh
Director
DIN 00229692
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C Steplhen
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BHILAL JAYPEE

CEMENT LIMITED
CEN: U2GR40CT2007PLCA20250
STATEMENTY OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020,

{Rs. in lakhs)

statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.
For CHATURVEDE
Chartered Acc
Registrition No.

uj Mahansa
Partner
M No 500819

Place : New Delni
Dated @ May 25 2000

For and on b@
Chairman
DIN 00008480

NOTE For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
PARTICULARS
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I. Revenue From Operations 23 22,8904.34 27,644.35
H. Other Income 24 71.60 347,77
111, Total Income(I+11) 22,975.94 27,992.12
IV, Expenses
Cost of Materisls Conswmed a5 3,086.29 3,395.32
h 26 {159.34) 420.08
27 3,127.79 2,888.41
28 1,442.97 1,209.13
3 3,769.27 3,868.77
29 18,715.47 20,109,57
Fotal Expenses (1V) 29,982.45 31,891,228
Profit/(l.oss) before exceptional items and tax {(1TZ-1vY (7,006.51) {3,899.16)
Dxceptional item - -
V. Profit/(Loss) before tax (7,006.51) (3,899.16)
Vi, Tax Expenses
Current Tax - -
Teferved Tax 43(a) {2,197.06) {252.00)
Tax related to earlier vear - {13.50)
Total Tax Expense(V]) {2,197.06) {265.50)
VII. Profit/(Loss) for the year(V+ V1) (9,203.57) {4,164.66)
VIII. Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurament of defined benefit plans 42b(Hi) G.G8 2.44
-incore tax relating (o items that wilt not be reclassified to profit ar 43(d} (1.74) {0.76)
1X; Total Comprehensive Income for the year(VII+VIi1) (9,198.63) (4,162.98}
Earning per share (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 53
Basic {2.42) (1,107
Diluted {2.42) (1.10)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial 1 to 54

f the Board of Directors

R B Singh
Director
DIN 00229692

b‘;{’)f)\ wij
C Stephen
Company Secretary




BHILAL JIAYPEE CEMENT LTE.
UHIGS40CTI007PLCOROZET

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

{Re, in Lakhs)

Particuiars

A.Cash flow from operating activities

{Loss)/Profit Before Tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Interest Income

Excess provision written back

Loss on Sale /discard of Property, plant and equipment
Advance/ Recetvables written off

Allowance for bad debts

Finance Costs

Gperating Profit / {Loss) before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital :

{Increase)/decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables
{Increase)/decrease in Other financial assets
{Increase)/decrease in Other Current & Non Current Assets
Increase/{decrease} in trade pavable

Increase/{decrease) in other financial Hab#ities
Increasef{decrease) in Other current liabilities and provision

Cash (used in) / generated from Operations
Net Income Tax Refund / (paidy
1 Cash (usedin ) / generated from operations

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets {including Capital Advances)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipments

Net investment in Bank Fixed Deposit

Interest Recelved

Net cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings ( nat of repayments}
Payment of Lease Liabilities

Interest and Finance Charges Paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Metincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash eaudvalents at the beainning of the vear

Exchange differences on transtation of Toreign currency cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year endead Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{7,006.51) (3,899.16)
3,768.27 3,868.77
(24.45) (23.08)
{23.58) {224.,58)
1.18 18.84
11.83 237.69
47,25 -
1,442.97 1,209.13
{1,782.04) 1,187.63
{217.60} 229.98
(204.33) (5.70)
{43.65) 154.86
209.67 30.93
3,839.22 1,266.44
(1,529,883 {2,010.95)
813.63 8.41
1,085,022 861,70
5.72 (2.2
1,090.74 859,37
{75.43) {2.80}
0.22
" 45.72
25.16 31.83
(54.05) 74.75
- (48.,96)
{30.50})
(3,233.09) (883.03)
(1,263.59) {931.99)
(226.90) 2.13
560.30 558,17
333.40 560,30

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7, specified under section 133 of the Companies act,

[ RUNES
Haures in bracket represents cash outflow.
3. Cash & cash equivalents includes:
Cash in Hand
Balance with Banks
- i Current Accounis
-Term Deposit having original maturity less than 80 days

5.25 3.13
168.15 5537.17
160.00
333.40 560,30

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statements.

Ag per our Report of even date attached.

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration f?j?OGSE

o,

t 7
fo 4

. LN l/{/lf/f

A MAHANSARIA

Partner

Membership Mo, 500814

Place @ New Dalld

Do o by 25, 200240

1te ba

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

ot/

Manoj Gaur
Chairman
DIN 00008480

R B Singh
Divector
DIN 00229692

‘{Aél%_l-&{w-!

C Stephen
Company Secretary




SHILAL JAVPEE CEMENT LIMITED
V2GRA0CT2007RLCGZO2ED

Staternent of Changes in Eauity for the vear ended March 31, 2030

AL Eauity Share Capital

{Rs. in Lakhs)

_55;ticuiars Nurmber of shares Amount
As at April 1, 2018 37,96,84,800 37,968.48
Changes in equity share capital during the vear - -
As at March 31 2019 37,96,84,800 37,968.48
Changas in equity share capital during the year - -
As at March 31, 2020 37,96,84,800 37,968.48

B, Other Equity

{Rs, in Lakhs)

As per our report of even date attached

For CHATURVEDI & PARTNERS
Chartered Accou 3
Registratipn No,/ 307068

Ariu] Mahans
Partner
M No 500819

Place : New Dethi
Dated : May 25, 2020

For and on be

oy

Manoj Gaur
Chairman
DIN 00008480

Particulars Capital reserve| Retained earnings| Other comprehensive Total
fncome

As at April 1, 2018 4,289 87 {36,700.13) {15.50) {32,425,76)

Frofit/{loss) for the vear - {4,164.66) - (4,164.66)

Remeasurement of the net Jofmed Denoht

“habilities )/ Assets - - 1.68 1.68
s at March 31, 2019 4,289.87 {40,864.79) (13.82) (36,588.74)

Profit/(toss) for the vear - ($,203.57) - {$,203.57)

Remeasurement of the net defined Beneht

(liabilities)/Assets - - 4,94 4.94

As at March 31, 2020 4,289,87 {50,068.38) {8.88) {45,787.37)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements 1to 54

of the Board of Directors

&

R B Singh"
Director
DIN 00229692

[PHYT PN

C Stephen
Company Secretary




BHILALJAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN UZ65400T2007 PLOG2GLAG)

mnciad staterents o the vear ended March 31, 2020 -

2.1

2.2

2.3

Company Overview

Bhilai jaypee Cement iimited (the Company) having its registered office at Bhilai Jaypee
Grinding Plant, Bhilai Stee! Plani Premises, Slag Road, Bhilai -490001, District Durg,
Chhattisgarh, India, is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated in India
under the provisions of Coempanies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of
manufacture and sale of Cement and Clinker. The company has its manufacturing facilities in
India and saie of product in India and outside India.

Significant Accounting policies
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended and the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as applicable.

Basis of preparation

These financial statemeants are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and presentation
requirements of Divislon Il to Schedule 1II to the Act under the historical cost convention on
the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision fo an existing accounting standard requires a change
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Critical accounting judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financiaf statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures as at date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s
best knowledge of current events, actual results may differ from these estimates under
different assumptions and conditions.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis., Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate Is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Criticai Judgmenis In the process of applying the Company's accounting  policies,
management has made the following judgments, which have the most significant effect on the
armounts recognized in the financial statements:

Discount rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company's definad
benefit obligation: Irn determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

Contingences and commitments: In the normal course of business, contingent Habilities may
arise from fitigations and other claims against the Company. Where the potential liabilities have
a low preobability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, company treat them as
contingent liabilities, Such fiabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the
financial statements. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the
legal proceedings, the company do not expect them (o have a materially adverse impact on the
financial position or profitability.




BEHELAL

Motes o financial sttements for the vear ended March 31, 2020
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FAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CIN U26946CT1067PLO HLOLZEG)

2.4

2.5

ey sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key scurces of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying amounts of assets and fabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Income taxes: The Company's tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgments are invelved in
determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid / recovered
for uncertain tax positions and adjustment of deferred tax assets against future taxable income,

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the estimated useful
ives and residual values of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period,
During the current financial vear, the management determined that there were no changes to
the useful tives and residuat vaiues of the property, plant and equipment.

Altowances for doubtful debts/advances: The Company makes allowances for doubtful
debts/advances based on an assessment of the recoverabiiity of trade and other receivables,
The identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgment and estimates,

Operating Cycle and Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabiiities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
Classification in accordance with Part-I of Division- 11 of schedule 111 of the Companies Act,
2013,

An asset is treated as current when it (a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or
consumed in nermal operating cycle; (b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (¢)
Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or (d) The asset is
cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when (a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or (b) it is
held primarily for the purpose of trading; or (c) It is due to be settled within twelve rmonths
after the reporting period, or {d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the
liability for at feast twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liabifity that could, at
the option of the counterparty, results in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do
not affect its classification. The Company classifies all other Habilities as non-current,

The operating cycle is the time hetween the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
normal operating cycle.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount
thalt reflects the consideration which the Company expecls to receive in exchange for those
goods Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised al the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is usually on dispatch / delivery,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, rebates, scheme allowances, price concessions, incentives, and returns, if
any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from
custemers on behalf of the government, Accruals for discounts/incentives and returns are
estimated (using the most likely method} based on accumulated experience and underlying
schemes and agreements with customers. Due to the short nature of credit period given to
customers, there is no financing component in the contract,

Cost to obtain a contract

The Company pays sales commission to jts selling agents for contracts that they obtain for the
Company. The Company has elected to apply the optional practical expedient for costs to obtain
a contract which allows the Company o immediately expense sales commissions (included in
selling and distribution expense under other exXpenses).

Costs to fulfill a contract i.e. freight, insurance and other selling expenses are recognized as an
expense in the period i which related revenue is recognisad,

Interest income Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal

outstanding and al the effective interest rate applicable,
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Dividernds Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right 1o
receive the payment is established, which is generally when sharehoiders approve the dividend,

Profit/Loss on sale of unitls of Mutual funds/Bonds/Shares are accounted on lransfer of
ownership.

2.6 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are
reqularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision making body in the Company to make
decisions for perfermance assessment and resource alfocation. Cperating Segment are reported
in & manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to accounting policies are in line
with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision maker,

2.7 Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation Currencies: The financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company cperates.

Transactions and transiations: Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign-currency-
denominated monetary assets and fiabifities are translated into the relevant functional currency
at exchange rates in effect at the Balance Sheel date. The gains or losses resulting from such
translations are included in net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Non-monetary assets
and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are
translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured
at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction.

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are
included in determining net profit for the period in which the transaction is settled. Revenue,
expense and cash flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant
functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction.

2.8 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are initially recognized at cost. The initial cost of PPE
comprises its purchase price, including non-refundabte duties and taxes net of any trade
discounts and rebates, The cost of PPE includes interest on borrowings (borrowing cost) directly
attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets subsequent to initiai
recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accunidated depreciation (other than freehold land,
which are stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item wilf flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any coemponent accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
replaced. Al other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or oss during the reporting
pericd in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recegnized so as to write off the cost of assets {other than freehold land and
capital work in progress) less their residual values over the useful lives, using the straight- line
method ("SLM"} in the manner prescribed in schedule 11 to the Act, Management believes basad
on a technicatl evaluation (which is based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of
the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history
of reptacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance
support, etc.) that the useful lives of the assels as considered by the company reflect the
periods over which these assets are expected to be used. Such classes of assets and their
estimated usefu! lives are as under:

Nature of Asset/Component of an | Useful life of assets/components |
.. Assets . : of assets
: Buiiding 30-60 years
Plant and Equipment ) 25 years
i Electrical BEguipment o - 10 years
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| Power Generation Unit ) 40 years
Furniture and Fixtures 3 10 years
Ciflce Equipment Syears )
Vehicles o 8-10 years i
I Computer Software & years |
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Cost of leasehoid Land is being amortized over the period of lease term.

The carrying values of property, plant and eguipment are reviewed for impairment when events
or changes in crcumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable,

The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial vear end
to ensure that the amount, method and perfod of depreciation are consistent with previous
estimates and the expected pattern of censumption of the future economic benefits embodied
in the items of property, plant and equipmaent,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the assat. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

Capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under developmient

Capital work-in-progress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any,

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal, Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss within other gains/(losses),

The Company amortizes intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-tine method
over the useful lives determined by the terms of the agreement /contract. The estimated useful
life is reviewed annually by the management.

Impairment of Assets

Financial assets: The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss
associated with its financial assets. The impairment methodelogy applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the Company
applies the simplified approach permitted by ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime josses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables,

PPE and intangibles assets: Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite
life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverabie. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e.
higher of the fair value less cost fo sell and the value-in-use} is determined on an individual
asset basis uniess the assel does not generate cash flows that are iargely independent of those
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrving amount of the asset {or
CGU} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An irpairment loss is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.
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Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or lability during the yvear, Current and deferred taxes are recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax: Current tax is measured at the amount of tax aexpected to be pavable on the
taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tayx
Act, 1961, Current tax assets and current tax liabilitics are off set when there is a legally
enforceable right to set the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and
the liability on a net basis,

Beferred taxy Deferred income tax is receghized using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising belween the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount,
except when the deferred income tax arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and affects peither accounting nor taxabie
profit or loss at the time of the transaction,

Deferred tax assets are recognized oniy te the extent that it is probable that either future
taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax habilities wili be available, against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxabie profit will be available to allow ail or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilized.

Leferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacied or substantively enacied by the end of the repoiting peried and are expected to apply
when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settied. Deferred
tax assets and Habilities are offset when there is 3 legally enforceabie right to set current tax
assels and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
peried. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a tease, at inception of a contract. A
contract is, or confains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified assel, the Company assesses whether: (i)
the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the
economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and {ili} the Company
has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease Lransfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. Loeases where a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The
Company’s lease assets primarily consist of leases for land and buildings.

The Comipany as a Lessea:

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which It is a jessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value ieases, the Company recognizes the lease payments
as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
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Certain fease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the fease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease Habifities includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the iease term and usefu! life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable, For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unlegs the assel does not generate cash flows that are
targely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The fease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of
these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related
right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an
extension or a terminaticn option.

Lease Hability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash fows.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Previsions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

If the effect of the time vaiue of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the obfigation. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time s recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent fiabilities are disclosed when there is a possibie obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed oniy by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made,

Inventories

Raw Materials and stores and parts are valuated at lower of cost on Weighted Average Cost and
net reafizable value, However, materials and other items held for use in the production of
inventories are not written down below cost if the finished product in which they wil be
incorporated/ use are expected (o be sold al or above cost. Cost of raw materials and stores
and spares is determined on weighted average cost method,

Worlk in progress and finished goods are valuared at lower of cost on Weighted Average Cost
and net realizable value. Cost includes direct material, fabor, cost of conversion and other
averkeads incurred in bringing the inventory to thelr present location and condition.

Saleable scrap, whose cost is not identifiable, is valuated at net realizabile value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated cost of compietion/costs necessary to make the gale.
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Mon-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becemes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
falr value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabitities (other than financial assets and finandat liabilities at fair vaiue
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liahitity,

- Investments and Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents: The Company considers all highly tiquid financial instruments,
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks,
which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Trade Receivables and Leans: Trade receivables and loans are initially recognized at fair
value. Subsequently, these assets are heid at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method net of any expected credit losses, The EIR is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash income through the expected life of financial instrument.

Debt Instruments: Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized cost, fair value
threugh other comprehensive income (‘FYOCIT’) or fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPLY) till
derecognition on the basis of {i) the entity's business model for managing the financial assets
and (i) the contractual cash fiow characteristics of the financial asset.

Equity Instruments: All investments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are
initially measured at fair vaise; the Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to
meastre the same either at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis,

- Investments and Financial asseis — Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortized cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amoertized cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold
these assets in order to coliect contractual cash flows and the contractual ferms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI): Financial
assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
that give rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount cutstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are
measured at fair value through profit or loss uniess it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
vaiue through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and Habilities at fair value through profit or foss
are immediately recognized in profit or loss,

Financial Habilities

Loans and borrowings: After initial recognition, interest-bearing foans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost on accrual basis.

- Finarncial liabilities - Subsequent measurement

Financial Habilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, carrying
amounts approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,
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e. Derecognition of financial instrument

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights 1o the cash fiows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109, A financial lLiability {or a pairt of financial liabilities) is de-
recognized from the company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

f. Off-setting of financial instrumernts

Financial assels and financdal liabilities are set and the net amount is reported In financial
statements if there is a currently enforceable legat right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a nel basis, to realize the assets and settie the labilities
simuftancously.

a. Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical
trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the equity operates or any
other appropriate basis. The Impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

2,17 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale,

fnvestment income earned on the temporary investiment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrewing costs eligible for capitalization.
Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred,

2.18 Employee Benefits

Employee benefits consist of centribution to employees state insurance, provident fund,
gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Post-employment benefit plans
Defined Contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as empioyees’ state insurance, labor
welfare fund, employee pansion scheme etg. are charged as an expense based on the amount
of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employeas.
Lompany's provident fund contribution is made o a government administered fund and
charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified as
Pefined Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyend the
menthiy contributions,

Befined benefit plans:

The Company operates defined bepefit plan in the form of gratuity. The liability or asset
recognized in the halance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans s the present valye of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting pericd. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method, The present value of
the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash out flows, using
market yields of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the related
liability .

The interest expenses are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined bepefit
lHability or assel. The net interest expense on the net defined benefit Hability or asset is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss,

The Company fully contributes all ascertained llabilities to the Trust and Trustees took. the
pelicy from Life Inswrance Corporation of India to administer contributions made to the Frysy, = -
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Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumplions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in other comprehensive income (OCTY in the Statement of Changes
i Bguity and in the Balance Sheet, Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
abligation resulting from pian amendments or curtallments are recegnized immediately in profit
or loss as past service cost,

Compensated Absences

The employees are entitled to accumulate leave sulbject to certain limits, for future encashment
and avallment, as per the policy of the Company, The liabitity towards such unutilized leave as
at the year end is determined based on independent actuarial valuation and recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

The classification of the company’s net obligation into current and non- current is as per the
actuarial valuation report.

The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long term employee benefil for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method al the end of each financial year. The Company presents the leave as current liabifity in
tie balance sheet; to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement
beyond 12 months after the reporting date. Where the Company has unconditional legal and
contractual right to defer the settiement for the period beyond 12 months, the same is
presented as non-current liability.

Impairmeni of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization
and are tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
drcumstances indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment
wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows
which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of such reporting period,

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transition costs incurred and measured at
amortized cost. Any difference between the prospects (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss over the period of the
borrewing using the effective interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as
liabilities. The dividend on these preference shares is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
as finance costs,

Manufacturing and operating expenses

The Company classifies separately manufacturing and operating expenses which are directly
linked to manufacturing and service activities of the COIMpany,

Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic £PS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity sharehoiders of
the Company by the weighted average number of Grdinary shares cutstanding during the year,
~Riluted EFS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss atiributable to the ordinary equity
sharaholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all
dilutive potential Ordinary shares.
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Fair Value Measurament: -

The Company, if need be, measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Fair vaiue is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to seil the asset or
transfer the liabifity takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principat or the most advantageous market must he accessible by the Company. The fair
value of an asset or a Hability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or Hability, assuming thal market parficipants act in their
econemic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financiai asset takes fto account a market participant’s
abitily to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair valie, maximising the use of relevant
observabie inputs and minimising the use of unobservabie inputs.

All assets and liabitities for which fair vaiue is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2- Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 -Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significani to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities thal are recognised in the financial statements ofn a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation {based on the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period,

Al each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
Habilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the |atest
vaiuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

The Management aiso compares the change in the fair value of each asset and {iability with
relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable,

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the refevant notes,
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(s, i takiis)

. As at As at
PARTICULARS
RS March 31,2020 Mareh 31, 2019
NOTE 4
OTHERS FINANCIAL ASSETS
Non Current Assats
{Unsecured, considered good)
Sacurity Deposits 437.54 393,89
Total 437.54 393.89
NOTES
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS {Net] {Refer Note 35 & 43 (¢d))
Deferred Tax Assets
Carry Forward Losses 20,77%.83 F5,335.05
Temporary Differences 1,008,22 616,78
21,788.08 25,954.83
Deferred Tax Lisbilities
Gepreciation {8,123.55) (10,091,533
{8,123.55) {10,051.53)
Defrred Tax Assets (net) i13,664.50 15,863,30
CURRENT TAX ASSETS [ Net}
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source (Refer Mote 43(c)) 23.47 29,14
Total 23.47 29.19
4
R NON CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, considered good)
Capital Advances 626,17 ha7.13
Security Deposits 23,19 23.19
Deposit under protest with Government Authorities
{Refer Note 32 & 37) 1,369.58 1,39%.80
Tota! 2,018.94 1,970.12
NOTE B
INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued & certified by the Management)
(Refer Note 18,1)
Raw Materials 78.68 278.43
Stores & Spare Parts 1,506.30 1,248.29
Finished Goods 6.05 -
Work-m-Process 426,28 272,99
Total 2,017.31 2,759.71
NOTE 9
TRADE RECEIVABLES (Refer Note 18,1 and 51)
Trade Receivables, Considered good- Secured - -
Trade Receivables, Considered good- Unsecurad 851.86 649,53
Trade receivales which have significant increase in credit riek - -
Trade receivables- Credit impalred 19.29 17.29
87115 566.82
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables {19.29) (17.29)
Total , 851.86 649,53
The movement in allowance for doubtfu! trade receivables
Batance at the beginning of the vear 1729 17.29
Allowance for doubtful tradge receivables during the vear 2,00 -
Balance at the and of the year 18,29 17.26
10
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
hoon hand 5.25 313
willy Banks
srent Accounts 168,15 557,17
Term Deposits having original Maturity less than 90 davs 160.00 B
Total 333.40 560.30
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{Rs. in lakhs)

PARTICULARE

Az at
March 331, 2070

As at
fdarch, 33, 2019

NOTE 1L

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Total
“Under fien for issue of bank guarantees

NOTE 12
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Current Assots
interest accrued on Term and Securily Deposits

Total
NOTE 13

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, Considered good)

e owith remaining Malunity mare than 12 months®

Advances to Suppliers, Contractors & Qthers (Refer Note 51)

Considered good
Considered doubiful

Less: Allowance for doubtful advances
Advance (o emplovees

Balances with government authorities
Prepaid Expenses

Total

The movement in AHowance for Doubtfut Advances to Supplier, Contrator & Others

Balance at the beginning of the vear
Aflowance for doubtful adgvances during the year
Batance al the end of the vear

NOTE 14
EQUITY SHARE CAPYITAL

Authorised
380,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach
{2018-19 - 380,600,000 Shares of Rs.10/-)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
379,684,800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully
natrf-nn

{2018-19, 379,684,800 Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-um

Total

.68 0.68
0.68 0.68
5,95 6,66
5.05 6.66
518.91 792.01
45.25 -
TG4, 16 VEV R
{45,253 -
538,91 79201
148.73 127.92
§56.70 564,22
64.73 75.75
1,293 07 1,559,090
45.25 .
45.25 -
38,000.00 38,000.00
38,000.00 38,000.00
37,068.48 37,968.48
37,568,458 37,568.48

Note 14.11 The Rights, prefarences and restrictions attached to the equity shares

The Company has only one class of squity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share and each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote
sen share. All equity Share holders are having right Lo get dividend in propartion to paid up value of the each equity share, as and when

dectared,

in the event of Hquidation each shareholder carries equal rights and will be entitled to receive equal amount per share out of the remaining
amount avaifable with the company after making preferential payments.
Note 14.2. Reconciliation of the number of the equity shares cutstanding

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Particulars No. of shares Amount No, of shares Amount
shares putstanding at the beginning of the yvear 379684800 37,968.48 379684800 37,968.48
issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 379684800 37,968.48 379684800 37,968.48

Note 14.3 The shares held by the holding company {Kefer Note- 14,5}
0,966,752 Fquity Shares of Rs, 10 sach fully paid up are heid by laiprskash Associates Limfted, the holding coinpany (201819, 280,066,752

Uity shares)

Note 14.4 Details of shareholders hoiding niore than 5% equity shares:

Mame of Shareholder

As at March 3%, 2020

As at March 31, 2019

Percentage No. of Shares Percentage MNo. of Shares
Jaiprakash Associates Limited {Refer Note- 14.5) 74.00% 280966752 74,00% 280966752
Steet Autharity of India Lid, 26.00% 98718048 26,00% 987180648




BHILAL JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITEDR

HI6040CT2007PLCOR0250 ( (
N
{Ra, i lakhs)
. . As at As at
PARTICULARS
March. 312820 March 31, 2019

Note 14.5: Jaiprakash Associates Lt (JAL), the holding cornpany had piedged 30% of the shares of the campany and also agreed and signed a
Non-Disposal Undertaking (NDU) for the remalning 44% shares in favour of Yes Bank Lid. (YBL) as a coliateral security against the loan faciity of
Rs.465 crore avatled by Jaypee Cement Corporation Lid. (JCCL), a wholly-own subsidiary of JAL.

YBL, unilaterally on its own without intimating JAL and in conjunction with Assets Care and Reconstruction Eaterprises Ltd. (ACRE), assigned the
loan alongwith security In favour of ACRE, who converted the balance 44% of shares pledged and invoked the pledye and transferred the entire
pledged shares in its favour. JAL has neither taken cognizance of the assignment of the loan and security by YBL in favour of ACRE nor
conversion of NDU kito pledge and invocation of pledge and transfar of sheres in its name. JAL continues to show the investment In its books of
accounis as the shareholders agreement with SAIL, the IV partner in the company |, provides that & purported ransfer not in accerdance with the
lerms of Sharehoider Agreement shall be null and vold.

The company has therelore maintained status quo ante of the shareholding in its Books of Accounts though Registrar has transferred the shares
i the name of ACRE, Further, JAL had Rled 2 case {Diray no.- 1348241} »1 honourshie High court of Dethi on March 06, 2020 but its status has
rol been updated due to Covig-19.

Note 14.6: Shares allotted as fully paid up without payment being received in cash:

Pursuant to contract
52,509,600 shares had been aliotted as fully paid up to "Steel Authority of India Limited” pursuant to agreement dated 11.06.2007 out of which
4,091,785 shares were allolted for consideration otherwise than in cash.

By way of Bonus Sharesg
Buring the Financial Year 201213, 46,208,448 Equity Shares and 131,516,352 Fquity Shares of Re. 10 esch have been issued as bonug shares
to Steel Authority of India Ltd, & Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. respectivety,

NOTE 15
OTHER EQUITY
Capital reserve 4,289.87 4,289.87
Retained earnings {50,068.36) {40,864.79)
Other comprehensive income (8.88) (13.82)
Total (45,787.37) (36,588.74)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve represents funding of cost overrun by Jaiprakash Associates Limited upto March 31, 2013 in the terms of Shareholders
Agreement. This reserve is not freely available for distribution to the sharehaolders.

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings are the profit or loss that the company has earned i date, less any transfers to General Reserve, Dividend or other
distributions paid to shareholders.

Other Comprehensive Income:
Other Comprenensive Income represents recognized remeasurement gains/ (loss) on defined henefit plans in Other Comprehansive Income.
These changes are accumulated within the Cther Comprehensive Income under Other Equity.

QOTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities

Security Deposit E 544.65
Lesse liabiiities {Refer Note 413 2.34 -
Tatal 2.34 544.65
NOTE 17
PROVISIONS
Non Current Liabilities
Mining Restoration Liability {Refer Note 17.13 243.33 217.27
For employvees henefits . .
Gratuity (Refer Note 42) 321.86 309.83
Compensated Absences {Refer Note 423 198.606 196,11
Total 763.85 723.2%
Note - 17.1 : Mining Restoration Liability
AL the beginning of the Year 217.27 193.99
Urnwinding interest 26.07 23328
At the end of the Year 243.33 217,27
NOTE 18
BORROWINGS
Secured Loans
Working Capital Loans from Banks(Refer Note 38) ]
Leans from Bank (Cash Credit) G,424.28 T - 442428
) D&
4,424.28 L - 4,424.38
and is Secured sgainst Firet Chargd /o Al the eyl
e Socured saarst First Crerag o5 E ey
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(s, in fakkhs)

PARTICULARS

8% at
Maieh 31,2026

As at
Mareh 31, 2019

TRADE PAYABLES

Total cutstanding dues of Micre frterprise and Srmaid

14.33 14.81
Emterprise {Refer Note 40)
Toral outstanding dues of creditors other than Micre
Erterprise and Small Enterprise (Refer Note 51) 10,297.84 6,481.72
Totat 10,312,147 5,496.53
NOTE 20
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current liahitities
Interest accrued and due on borrowing{Refer Note 38) 1,123,158 1,125.12
Sacurily Deposits 504,32 -
Interest Payable-MSME Outstandings {Refer Note-403 22.17 15.72
Lease Liabilities{Refer Note 41) 7.53 .
Other Payables
Salary, wages and benefits payable A02.46 355.83
Ol ables 170.20 5.90
Capital Craditors G4.96 60.71
Due to Related Parties {Refer Note 513 1.368.16 3,072.89
Totat 3,662.96 4,636.17
NOTYE 21
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Dues payable 5,747.27 3,910.65
Advances from Customers {Refer note 51) 52,598.74 53,581.21
Total 58,346.01 57,421.86
NOTE 22
PROVISIONS
Current Liabilities
For employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 42) 28.03 19.78
Compensated Absences {Refer Note 42) 23.44 17.34
Total 51.47 37.13
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Barticulars For the Year ended For the year endeg
i March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
NOTE 23
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Product(Refer Note 49} 22,888,7% 27,830.40
Qther Operating Revenue - .
SCran sale 15.59 13.r§
Migcellaneous . .54
- N R T
Total 32,804.34 ~— T 27,644,835
NOTE 23.1
Disaggregation of Revensue
A) Revenue based on Geography
Comestic i6,758.32 13,680.04
Export 6,146.02 13,964.31
Revenue from Operations 22,804,34 27,644.35
8) Revenue based on Business segment
Tha company is axclusively engaged in the business of cement and its refated products, hence there o ne reporiatde operating segemaent.
NOTE 23,2
Reconciliation of Revenue from operations with conract price
Products- Cement/Clinker )
Confract Frice 23,976.81 28,527,775
Lass: Swap Ssles (426.97) [_135.6_7}
Cash discounts, fraight on ax-factory sale and other rebates {645.50) (747.73)
Revenue from operation 22,904.34 27,644,385
NOYE 24
OTHER INCOME
Interest Jncome 2445 ?3.{)8
Excess provision written back 2358 224.5§
Miscellaneous income 23.57 109.13
Total 71.60 347.77
NOTE 25
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
(Refer Note-47 and 48)
Limestane 2,683.56 3,008.5%
Laterite / fran are 181.27 218.00
Cypsum 15,01 6.35
Slag 196.76 115.81
Clinker 432.66 185.28
Less : Swap sale (426.97) (135.67)
5.69 49.61
Total . 3,086.29 3,395.32
NOTE 26
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS
OPENING STOCKS
Finished goods o o
Work-in-process 27299 . 693,07
272.89 693.07
LESS:CLOSING STOCKS o
Finished goods . _(6.95) -
Work-in-process {426.28) L2727 0m
_ (432.33) (272.99)
Total (159.34) 420.08
NOTE 27

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
2,820.04

17180
3| 79.83
56,39

ot

: {FRefer Note

Total 3,127,779

2,888.41
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(Rz. ¥n lakhs)

Particularg

For the Year ended
March F1, 2020

For the year ended
March 33, 2019

NOTE 28
FINANCE COSY

Interest Expenses
interest on borrowings & others
Unwinding Interest
Interest on {ease lizhiflities (Refer Note -41})

Taotal

NOTE 28
OTHER EXPENSES

Manufacturing Expenses
Packing materials consumed

Stores & spares consumed {Refer Note 47)
Repairs & maintenance of machinery
Machinery fire charges

Power and Fael
Electricity and others
Coal consumed

Sub-Total (A}

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Loading , transportation & other charges
Commission on sales
Sales premotion

Sub-Total (B)

Establishmant Expenses

Repair and Maintenance

Safety and Security Expenses

Rent

Rates and Taxes

Indirect Taxes

Insurance

Travelling Fxpenses

Postage, Telephone and Internet

Legal and Professional Expenses

Vehicle Hire and Running Charges

Bank Charges

Payment to Auditors :
- Statutory Audit Fee {Refer Note 30)
- Tax Audit Fee

Printing and Stationery

Miscelianeous Expenses

Claim/Debit balance written off

Altowances for doublful debts/Advances

Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment
Sub-Total (C)

Total (A + B + C)

NOYE 30
Payment to Auditors
- Audit Fes
- Limited Review Fee
- Reimbursemants of Expenses

1,414.99 1,185.85
26.07 23.28

1.9% .
1,442,657 3,209,13
82,20 47 .84
85,20 47.84
518,09 563.21
270,26 294.86
17.44 21.94
865.79 &80.01
4,723.25 5,060.25
10,342.83 12,187.23
14,866.08 17,247.48
15,754.07 18,175.43
1,720.57 289.22
18.55 45.56
2.74 1.50
1.743.66 336,28
212.58 229.50
557.59 522.15
33.72 68.38
162,34 204.44
- 133.45
41.28 46,20
21.67 15.80
16.55 19.32
56.54 30.81
26.20 18,93
9,07 2,33
9.47 4.54
0.25 0.25
2.31 2.26
18.71 42.67
11.83 237,69

47.25 -
118 18,84
1,219.54 1,597,556
18,715.47 20,109.57
475 4.00

3.00 -
172 0.54
9.47 4,54
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Notes W finarclal statements for the vear ended March 21, 20290 T/
;oA

31. The operation and Financial performance of the company during the financial year ended March
31, 2020 are marginally impacted due fo the shutdown of the company’s plants under the
iockdown announced by the state/central Governments after the cutbreak of Covid-19
pandenic oy March 22, 2020, The company has since resumed its operations on April 20, 2020
conforming to the quidelines of the Government. All necessary precautions relating to Hygiene,
Sanitization, social distancing, care and protection of the employees would continue to be
foliowed.

The company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of property, Plants and Equipment, Inventories, Receivabies
and Qther current Assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possibie future
uncertainties in the economic condition because of this pandemic, the company as at the date
of approval of these Financial staterenis has used internal and external sources on the
expected future performance of the com:ppany. The Company has performed analysis on the
assumptions used and based on current indicalors of Future Economic conditions, the company
expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered and sufficient liquidity is
availabie to fund the Business operations for at least another 12 months. Given the uncertaindy
because of COVID-18, the final impact on the company’s assels and performance in future may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these Financial statements.

32, Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of
(Rs. in lakhs)
S, . As at As at
No, | Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 |
I Disputed Pemands
VAT/Entry Tax/Excise ¢uty/CST/BOCW Cess 5,686.23 5,686.23

(includes amount stated in Note 37)

Property Tax - -
Workman Compensation 1.94 1,94
Amount deposited against above 1,369.,58 1,369.58

Il As per Supply agreement, Compensation for short lifting of annual agreed guantity of
Granulated Slag works out to be Rs. 6,741.2% iakhs upto March 31, 2020 (including Rs.
4,065.88 lakhs upte September 30, 2018 aiready demanded by the supplier) (Previous Year:
Rs.5,457.48 lakhs), The Company has, however, disputed the claim on various grounds such
as deficient/inadequate supply of slag during the financial vears 2011-12 to 2013-14,
inordinate delay of ¢ months on part of the supplier in furnishing bank guaraniee for renewal
of mining operation at IL.Q Santa etc. and the company also have filed counter claim with
the party for contribution loss suffered by the Company. The same being under negotiation,
the company is not providing any expenses in this regard.

33. Capital Commitment
(Rs. in lakhs)
| . As at As at
| Parficulars ) March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 |
J Estimated value of contracts to be executed on capital account 542,17 542,17 ]
! (Net of advances) E
34, The company is exclusively engaged in the business of cement and cement refated products

(i.e. clinker) as per Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” specifled under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, hence, there are no reportable  business segments. However,
Geographical segment is applicable as company is exporting clinker to Nepal.

The company couid nol conduct smooth operation at Bhilai plant due to bad market conditions
and financial crunch, therefore management had decided o sale intermediate product {Clinker),
substantial part of this sale attribute to Nepal. Revenues from external customers attributed to
foreign country are Rs. 6,146.02 lakhs {Previous vear Rg. 13,964.31 takhs), Non-current assets
located in foreign country Rs. NIL {(Previous year RS, NIL),
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Nofes (0 fnancial siotements for the vear ended March 37, 2020 TEF

S

35,

36.

37,

38.

39.

40,

Deferred tax assets on account of unused tax losses carried forward and other tax-deductible
temporary differences aggregating to Rs. 13,664.50 lakhs as at March 31, 2020 {previous vear
Rs. 15,863.30 lakhs) have been recognized on the basis of business plan prepared by the
management, The management believes that, growth in operations of the company will resuits
in its revenue and profitabitity and consequently sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets will be realized.

During the year, the Company has incurred a net loss of Rs, 9,198.63 lakhs resulting into
accumulated iosses of Rs. 50,077.24 iakhs against equity share capital of Rs. 37,968.48 lakhs
and arosion of net worth as at March 31, 2020. Further, The Company had obligations towards
fund based borrowings aggregating to Rs. 5,547.43 lakhs and the company’s current liabilities
exceeded ils current assets. These matters require the Company to generate additional cash
flows to fund the operations as well as payment to lender, creditors and statutory obligations
notwithstanding the current iower leve! operating activities, The company is exploring various
oppertunities to reduce and control cost according to its business plan for increase in revenue
and conseguently profitability and net worth of the Company and meet obligations/liabilities.
Hence the financlal statements have been prepared on the going concern basis.

The company has filed the Writ Petition in Hon'ble High Court of Chhattisgarh against the order
of Commercial Tax Department. Further, the company had filed for the exemption certificate
regarding payment of entry tax which was rejected by the Department of Commerce &
Industries, Chhattisgarh. During the previous year, the company has filed an appeal before the
State  Appellate  Forum, Department of Commerce and Industries, (Government of
Chhattisgarh) against the order of the Department of Commerce & Industries, Chhattisgarh.
The Management is confident for favorable cutcome in both the above-mentioned cases. Hence
the company has not made any provision against entry tax amounting to Rs. 3,408.62 lakhs
{(including interest) pertaining to financiai year ended March 31, 2011 to March 31, 2015,
Further, Rs. 684.35 lakhs has been deposited against the entry tax demand till date and shown
as part of "Other Non-current Assets” has been considered as good and recoverable,

State Bank of India has sanctioned vide letter dated September 20, 2019, One Time Settement
(OTS) under SBI Scheme for One Time Settlement of NPAs & AUCAs (SBI OTS 2019) for Rs.
3,760.64 lakhs against principal cutstanding of Rs. 4,424.28 lakhs as on March 31,2019 which
has been accepted by the Company, The Company however continues to provide for interest on
the outstanding amount till the final payment of OTS amount. The total outstanding of loan as
per books of account is Rs. 5,547.43 lakhs (including interest) as on March 31, 2020. The
Company had paid 5% upfront of Rs, 188,10 lakhs and second instalment (i.e. 20%) of Rs, 753
lakhs on September 20, 2019 and November 19, 2019 respectively. The lender has extended
the due dates under QTS scheme upto June 30, 2020.Pending final settlement, no impact has
been given in the books of account as on March 31, 2020.

CIF Value of Imports:
{Rs. in lakhs)

l Pa;-icuiars For the year ended | For the year ended

N March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
_Capitai Goods - I
| Stores and Spares - ]

The Campany has certain dues to suppliers registered under as ‘micro’ and ‘small’ under Micro,

5

mall and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act’). The disclosures pursuant

to the said MSMED Act are as follows:

{Rs. in Lalkhs)

-barticulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 20319

Ao Dues remaining unpaid as at Balance

22.17

B. | Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the
Act, albng with the amount of payment
made to the supplier and service providers
beyond the appointed day during the
period

C. | Interest due and payable for the period of - -
delay in making payment (which has been

pafd beyond the appointed day during
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Netes 1o financial statemens for the vear ended March 3 1, 2020 g
7/

immmmTTjg'focﬁ,\ but without adding the interest
'L specified under the Act

0. [ Further interest remaining due and - -
I payable even in the succeeding years,
| untif such date when the interest dues as
* above are actuatly paid to the small
enterprise.
E.llnterest accrued and remaining unpaid as 22.17 15.72
{_ww_ at Balance sheet date

T OO |

Note: Disciosure of amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is hased on
information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under
‘The Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006’ (MSMED). This has been
relied upon by the auditers,

41, Ind AS 116 - Leases

Effective from Apri) 01, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the
standard to all lease contracts existing on Aprit 0%, 2019 using the modified retrospective
methed along with the transition option to recognise Right of Use Assets at an amount equal
to the Lease Liability adjusted for any prepaid or acerued lease payments that existed at the
date of transition, Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been
retrospectively adjusted.

On adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company recegnised lease liabilities in relation to leases
which had previously been classified as ‘operating leases’ under the principles of Ind AS 17
Leases. These liabilities are measured st the present value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate.

The Company has taken lands on iease from “Stee| Adthority of India”. The Company had
freated the same ag finance lease as on March 31, 2019 and reclassified to Right of Use Assets.

The Company has taken buildings on lease for staff residence, Bachelor Hostel, Guest House,
Lebour Camps and Offices.

On appiication of Ind AS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous
year to depreciation cost for the Right of Use Assets and finance cost for interest accrued on
lease liability.

The Company has used the following practical expedients when applying Ind AS i16;

- Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics,
Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of
initial application,

- Applied the exemption not to recognize Right of Use Assets and liabilities for leases with
remaining tease term of 12 months or less.
Exciuded initial direct costs from measuring the Right of Use Assetg at the date of
application.

{i} Amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Logs:

Land q Building

| Particulars




BHHAFJAYPER CEMENT LIMITED (BN U2eS0CT2067PLOGZ0250)

Notes w lnancial statemenis for the vear ended Marck 37, 2020 x/' -

)

(it} The break-up of current and non-current lease Hahilities as at March FE, 2020 is on
urider

v ARS8, In lakhs)
Amount

' Particulars
poart

_gur'ggj{}_g_iease liabitity
-current fease liability

(ili) The movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2020 is as under:
KRS it Fakhis)
Particulars Biriount

_Finance cost accrued during the period
Deletions

_Payment of lease liabilities

| Balance at the end of the year

Actual cash flow during the year is Rs. 30,50 lakhs of lease fiabilities.

(iv) The details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31,
2020 on an undiscounted basis is given below:

Fparticulars -l
l Less than one year ) """":_‘:“"**"ff‘e?tﬂ
| One to five year 282
_More than five year ; -
I,,,ﬂl_@_glance at the end - 10,32 |

The Company have significant fquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the Company’s
current liabilities exceed current assets,

42, Betails of Employees Benefits as required by the Ind AS 12 “Employee Benefits” are
given below :

a) Defined contribution plans:
The company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(inctuded in Contribution to provident and other funds):

{Rs. in Lakhs)

" Particulars ' For the year ended | For the year ended |
- March 31,2020 |  March 31,2019 |
. Contribution to provident fund S 171.25

Contribution to Emplovees state Insurance Fund | ) 0.25

b) Post Retirement Benefit Plan

{3} Armount recognized in the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lakhs)

| Particulars Asg at ' As at
March 31, 2020 March 21, 2619
Gratuity | Compensated Gratuit; Wé:om;ign_s‘étecé
_— __Absence - Absence
Present value of plan liabiiities 377.47 222,10 329.62 213.45
__Fair value of plan assels e 2/58 _ - (59[}} Lo
Beficit/ (Surpius) of funded P349.89 222.10 3385.52
plaps -~
Unfunded piaps o - - P
Net plan liabilities/ {Assets) | 349.89 222,10 | 335,52 1




March 31, 202

0

BHE.ATLY ﬁ-"?ﬁfﬁ? CEMENT LIMITED (CIN 1) "f(y‘}i{é FROGTPLCOIGA
Notes W fnancial statements for the year ended Maroh 31, 2020 i~/ /JI
/g
{1§) Movaments inr plan assets
(&s« m Lakh&}
| Particufars As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
o b Gratuity ) Gratdlty
Féirw'\falue of plan assets at the (5.90) 4.76 |
beginning of the year L . ]
_Actual return on plan assets -
_Employer contribution 45.00
f management charges (0.56)
_Benefits paid {10.96)
Fair value of pian assets at the end of 27.58
_____ the year | ]
(ifi)  Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit
Expenses
e _.{Rs. in Lakhs)
| Particularg Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Giratuity | Compensated Gratu;ty Compensated
Absence Absence
C ‘_rent service cost 39.83 25.49 38.89 26.87
Interest cost ) 2522 16,33 2149 [ 14,70
Past service cost - - - -
_Expected return on plan assets 0.45 - (0.36) ~ .
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses (6.68) (1.85) (2.44) {0.78)
_Total expenses 58,82 39.97 57.57 40.79 |
{iv) Assets
| Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
T Gratuity | Compensated | Gratuity | Compensated |
rrrrrrr Absence _Absence
Unquoted - - - -
_MGovernment Debt Instruments - -
V'ICorpmate Bonds - - -
Insurer managed funds 100% 100% i
Others - - - B
Total 100% - 100% -
{v) Assumptions
i;;irtrculars As af As a-t_" T

Fmanc:af Assumption

} 6.80
$a a|y Escalation Rate# 4.00
Qemographrc Assumptions

_Retirement age (Years) 60

J disability

- Mortal ity rates inclusive of provision for

100% of TALM
(2006-08)

| TT00% of TALM
{(2006-08)

,__ALLHU()“ cit oot

i H ;

- Up to 30 vears 2.00 200

) From 31 to 44 years 5.00 5.00

. Above 44 years 3.00 o 3__90_}
# The est limate of rate of escalat ton is ealmy considered In actuarial va?uallon taken into

account inflation, senfority, promoticn and other relevant factors inc

in the Cmploymem market,

uding supply and demand
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(vi} Sensitivity
(Rs. in Lakhs)
- As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2018 i
Change in Increase in Dacrease in Change in { Increase in Decrease in |
assumption present present assumption present present
value of plan | value of plan value of plan | value of plan
liabilities Habilities lkabitities liabilities
_Gratuity:
Discount rate 0.50 % {17.88) 19,35 0.50 %
Salary Escalation 0.50 % 19,80 (18.43) G.50 %
Rate
: Comipensated
ik rate 0.50 % (10.47) 11.31% 0.50 % (1046} 11,32
Escalation G.50 % 1187 (10.79) 0.50 % 11.51 {10.70)
Rate

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of
the respective assumption occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be
representative of the actual change. It is based on a change. It is based on a change in the
key assumption while holding ali other assumptions constant, When calculating the sensitivity
te the assumption, the method (Projected Unit Credit Method} used to calcuiate the Habllity
recognized in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previcus pericd.

¢) The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end March 31, 2020 as

follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Compensaté?
Absence Absence
2020 - - 19.78 17.34
2021 28.03 23.44 18.86 14.13
- 2022 16.54 9.31 14.17 11,28
_____________ 2023 14,47 8.18 14.32 7.37
o 2024 18.02 15.50 11.80 13.54
2025 19.36 14.53 18.17 13.47
2026 20.84 12.13 - .
6 year onwards 260.22 139.01 232,51 136.32

The above information is as certified by the actuary.

43. Income Tax Expense

a) Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Year ended

Year ended
March 31,2020

Particulars T

Current tax
Current tax on taxable income for the vear e
FTotal Current tax expense it U
Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge/{credit) (2197.006) (252.00)
MAT credit (taken)/utilized 4 I -
Total deferred income tax expense/{benefit) {(2197.06) {252.00)

Tax in respect of earlier vears o (13.50)

i Totai income tax expense (2197.06) {265.50)
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By A reconciliation of the Income tax,:e;;;penses to the amount computed by applying the statutory

ncome tax rate to the profit befofeincome taxes Is summarized below;

—ARS: In Lakhs)

Particulars T __Yearended 1 Year ended
Emacied T o - March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to 26.00% 26.000,

the company

-Profit/ (Loss) before fax o (Z,00655) T s

Current tax expense on —f)?o_ﬁ?/m(lmdgmsfAEEFSFEWES_{N

(1,821 69}
expense at the enacted income tax rate in India

"E'ﬁ?é’é&"’&?ﬁﬁ%’ﬁ{g diff"eT&%"c‘"éTﬁEﬂE&fﬁEEE???F&:Tf—'if?a’;?a """" ARy {76598
._.l9§§§f§_éﬂg..sf.@.{?ﬂ.@_iu_tég«;t;fatg@ﬂ_ﬁl?_fgﬁ:@giﬂ% S

Income Tax Expense recognized in  the

Statement of Profit & E.ggs

L usib ety S

2,197.06

e e e _{(Rs. in Lakhs)
articulars As at As ag

B Mareh 31, 2000 | March 31, 2019

urrent tax assets (net) T Y, —— 2919

d) Deferred fax assets and liabilities

As %t April 1
2019

Credit / chargad

~ Credit 7charged
in statement of

directly in OCY

As at March 31
2020

Deprediation o
Deferrad Tax Liabitit
Catry forward losses

Temporary differences

10,69153
10,091,53

_Deferred tax Assets (B
[ Deforred tax Asects (nety (BAT"

... 15,863.30

Rs, In Lakhs)
As at March 31

Credit / charged
in statement of
rofit and loss

Particuiars

As at Aprii 1
2018

Credit /charged
directly in OCY

De, recigfghﬁm

e (10,181,317 o 489,64 —
-Deferred Yax Liability (A) — {20,183.47) | T8 b4 . R
_Carry forward losses e 25,882.84 [T . A547.79) | — o
Tempora differences e 434,40 206,14 . .
_Deferred tax Assets (B

Deferred tax Asscts {net

44, Financial instruments
44.1  Financiai Instruments by Category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories ag at March
31, 2020 are ag folfows:

e T e e (RS, I8 Lakhs
( Particulars 7 A amortised AL Fair At falr | Total } Fotal fair
cost value value carrying value
] through through value
] i ;ﬁroiﬁt and QLY
foss

Bank béuiﬁa;r;ge other than
rcash & cash equivalent

f.ﬁl@%’?@d cash equivalents | 333740 S 33340 553

Trade receivable

i~ VU oottt

[Q@Eﬂﬁr@ﬂ_@@! assets

Liabilities

42428 | 342438

—AB312.17 1 10,312.47

665,30 | 265307
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45,

45,1

The carrying value and fair value of financial Instruments by categories as at March

3%, 2019 are as foliows:

(Rs, in Lakhs)

“Particulare At amortised At fair At fair Total Total fair
cost value vaiue carrying value
through through value
profit and QCY
loss
Assets .
_Lash and cash equivalents 564,30 560,30 LB60.30
Bank balance other than cash
_and cash equivalent .68 (.68 0.68 |
_Trade receivable 649.53 | 649,53 | 649,53
_Other financial assets 400.55 400,55 400.55
Liabilities ‘
_Borrowings 4,424.28 4.424.28 4,424.28
Trade payables 6,496,553 6,496.53 6,496.53
L Other financial liability 5,180.82 9,180.82 5,180.82 |

Fair Values Hierarchy

‘Fair vatue measurement includes both the significant financial instruments stated at amortised
cost and at fair value in the statement of financial position. The fair values of the financial
assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
& current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The
carrying vatues of current financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-
term maturity of these instruments. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates
are evaluated by the Company based on parametsrs such as interest rates and individual credit
worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for
expected tosses of these receivables, Hence, the disclosures of fair value hrerarchy are not
made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is a reasonable approximation
of the fair value.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyses the
risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks
and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities,

The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework.

In performing #s operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the
Credit risk, Liguidity risk and Market risk,

Credit risk on financial assets

Credit risk s the risk that counterparty wiil default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the company. The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with creditworthy
customers,

The Company considers the probabifity of default upon inital recognition of asset and whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk an an ongeing basis through each reporting
period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares
the risk of default occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the
date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive  forwarding-looking
mformation such as actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, operating
results, financial or econemic conditions, credit risk on other financial instruments and third
party collateral guaraniees or credit.
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45,2

45,3

45.4

45.5

Financial assets are written off when there is No reasonahle oxpectation of recovery, such s a
deblor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables
have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to atternpt to
recover the receivable due, Where recoveries are made, these are recognized as income in the
statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend,
available external and internal credit risk factors such as financial condition, ageing of accounts
receivable etc., industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates,
Loss rates are hased on actual credit loss experience and past trends.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair vaiue of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity
risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and deposits.

Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from c¢hanges in fixed and floaling Interest rates. The
interest rates are disclosed in the respective netes to the financial statement of the Company.
The following table analysis the breakdown of the financial assets and liabilities by type of
interest rate:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Financial assets
Non-interest bearing

Cash and cash equivalent 333.40 560.30
Others Financial Assels 59.94 61,82
Trade receivahie 851.86 649.53

Interest bearing
Bank Balances (fixed deposit) 0.68 0.68
Others Financial Assets 383.55 338.73

Financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing

Trade Payable 10,312.17 6,496.53

Other Financial Liabilities 2,045.59 3,520.03
Interest bearing

Borrowing (including interest) 5,547.43 5,549.40

. Other Financial Liabitities 496.56 535,67

Currency Risk

The company does nor have any currency risk exposurs as there is no fereign currency
obligations/receivable,

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash
and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses. The Company's objective is to
at all times rmaintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral reguirements.
The Company closely monitors its Hiquidity position and deploys a robust cash management
systemn.

The Company maximum exposure o credit sk for the components of the balance sheat at 31
Marclh 2020 and 31 March 2019 is the carrying amounts,  The liguidity risk is managed on the
basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities. The trade payable and other
payables are having shori-term durations. The CHTying amounts are assumed to be g
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reasonable approximation of fair value. The following table analysis financial lisbilities by

remaining contractual maturities:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

f""ﬁérticu!ars Less than 1to5 > 5 years Total
1 Year / On years
demand

7777 As at March 31, 2020
méorrcwmg (ﬂiuﬁctudis‘ag En{erest‘) ) ‘351/4 3 - - 5,547.43

Trade payable 7 . 10,312,417 - 10,312.17
lL.ease Tiabffities" » 7.90 2.42 - 10.32
--"-Other financial liabilities (Current) 2,532.28 - 2,532.28
7 18,402.20 "
_"As at March 31, 2019
Borrowing (including interest) 5,549.40 - R 5,549.4‘5_

Tt"ade”r[;ayabte 6,;1-96.53 6,496.557
Other financial liabilities (Current) 4,055.70 - “ 4,055.70

l 16,101.63

46, Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital mana

gement, capital includes issued equity capital

and ail other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary
ovjective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value,

‘The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in

gconemic conditions and the requirements of the financial cavenants. To
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend

maintain or adjust the

payment to shareholders, return capital

to sharehoiders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which

is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Com
gearing ratio. The Company includes witl

pany's policy is to keep optimum
e net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,

trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, exciuding discontinued operations.

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars - March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
_Borrowings 4,424.28 4,424.28
Trade Payable 10,312.17 6,496.53
_Other financial liabilities 3,665.30 5,180.82

Less: cash and cash equivalents (333.40) (560.30)

Net debt (A) 18,068.35 15,541.33
Total equity(B) (7,818,89) 1,379.74
_Eaquity plus Net debt (C) 10,245 46 16,821.07
| Gearing ratio (%) (A/C) 176.26 . 91.85

‘The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustmenis

aconomic conditions and the requirements of the financial

in lght of changes in

covenants. To maintain or adjust the

capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares,

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or i
March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

vears ended 31

processes for managing capital during the
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a7, Value of consumption of Raw Material and Stores & Spares consumed during the year:

48,

49,

50.

51,

(Rs. in lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Value Y% Value %o
Raw Material Consumed
_Indigenous* 3,513.26 100%:! 3,530.59 100%
Imported - -
_Fotatl 3,513.28 i00%  3,530.99 100%
Stores and spares consumed
Indigenous 518.0% 100% 563.21 1006%
_Imported - - - -
' Total 518.09 100% 563.21 1006% |

* Inciudes swap purchase of clinker amounting to Rs. 426

135.67 Lakhs)

Raw material consumption:

.97 takhs (Previous year - Rs,

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Quantity Guantity Value for the Value for the
{in MT) (in MT) vear ended year ended
Year Ended Year Ended March 31, March 31,
March 31, March 31, 2020 2019
— 2020 2019
_Limestone 11,88,546 13,31,306 2683.56 3,005.55
_Laterite/Iron ore 16,909 19,661 181,27 218.00
Gypsum 696 260 19,01 6.35
Slag 24,913 | 13,204 196.76 | 115.81
Clinker* 16,147 9,044 432,66 185.28
Total 3513.26 .3,530.99

* Tncludes swapwpurchase of clinker amounting to Rs. 426.97 Lakhs {Previous year -~ Rs.

135,67 Lakhs)

Turnover during the year:

{(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars ! Quantity Quantity Value for the Value for the
{in MT) (in MT) Year Ended year ended
Year Ended Year Ended March 31, March 31, 2019
March 31, March 31, 2019 2020
VVVVVVVV 2020
_Clinker* 7,95,851.1% . 8,89,433.07 22,174.93 26,912,521
Cement/GGBFS 3%,360.96 26,870.92 1,140.79 853.55
Total 23,315.72 27,766.07

Lakhs)

"__"Iminc!udes swap sales of clinker amounting to Rs, 426.97 Lakhs {Previous year - Rs, 135.67

Expenditure and Earning in Foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year; Nil)

Related Party disclosures as reguired by Ind AS -24 are as under:

List of Related Parties and relationships.

Holding Company: Jaiprakash Associates Limited (ALY

Feliow Subsidiary Companies:

Jaypee Infratech Limited

Himalyan Expressway Limited

Gujaral Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited

6.

Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited
Jaypee Fertifizers & Induslries Limited
Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited
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]
Himalyaputra Aviation Limited
5. laypee Assam Cement Limited
6 Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Cement Cricket
India Ltd.)
10. Jaypee Heaitthcare Limited {subsidiary of JIL)
b Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited
12, Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Lid.
13 Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited (subsidiary of 3CCL)
ER Yamuna Expressway Tolling Umited (subsidiary w.e.f, 20.04.2017)
Fa. Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Uimited {(subsidiary of JFIL w.oe f,26,07.2017)
16. Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited (subsidiary of JUBVPL w.e.f. 26.07.17)

€. Companies in which Holding company have significant influence:

1. Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited {IPVL)

2. Jaypee Powergrid Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

3. Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

4, Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of 3pVL)

5. Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited {subsidiary of IPVL upto 18.12.2017)

6. Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

7. Bina Power Supply Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

8. Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company With Unlimited Liahility)

%. Jaypee Development Corporation Limited

10. JIL Information Technology Limited (3ILIT)

11. Gaur & Nagi Limited

12, Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (1FPL)

13, Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited

14, RPJ Minerals Private Limited (RPIMPL)

15. Tiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited

16. Sarveshwari Stone Products Private Limited

17. Rock Solid Cement Limited

18. Jaypee International Logistics Company Private Limited

18. Jaypee Hotels Limited

20. Yamuna Expressway Tolling Private Limited (formerly known as Jaypee Mining Ventures Pvi.
Ltd, (associate co. till 24.03.2017)

21. Ceekay Estales Private Limited

22. Jaiprakash Exports Private Limited

23, Bhumi Estate Developers Private Limited (BEDPL)

24. Jaypee Technical Consultants Private Limited

25, Jaypee Uttay Bharat Vikas Private Limited (associate Co. till 25.07.2017)

26. Kanpur Fertilizers & Cermnent Limited (associate Co. till 25.07.2017)

27. Madhya Pradesh laypee Minarals Limited

28. MP Jaypee Coal Limited

29. MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited

30, Andhra Cements Limited

31. Jaypee Jan Sewa Sansthan {'Not For Profit’ Private Limited Company)

32. Think Different Enterprises Private Limited

33, JC World Hospitality Private Limited

34. Ibonshourne Limited ( w.e.f. 11.01.16)

35, 1C Wealth & Investments Private Limited

36. CK World Hospitality Private Limited

37, Librans Venture Private Limited

38. Librans Real Estate Private Limited

38, Samvridhi Advisors LILP




BHILATIAYPE

Notes 10 Mnanciad stalements for the year ended March 31, 2020

POEMENT LIMITED (OfN UZe940C T 2007 P LOC0289250)

40, Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limited

41, Anvi Hotels Private Limited (dissolved w.e.f, 16,07,16)
42. Pac Pharma Private Limited

43. Kram Infracon Private Limited {KIPL)

44, First Light Estates Private Limited

Coempanies mentioned at Sl, No. 1 to 7 became an Associate Company in place of subsidiary w.e.f.
18.02.2017

£ Company having sianificant mfiuence on the Company:

Steat Authority of India Limited (holding 26% of the paid-up eguity share capital )

E. Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri Manoj Gaur

Shri Sunny Gaur

Shri Ram Bahadur Singh

Shri Satish Charan Kumar Patne

Ms Simi Gaur

Shri Sunit Joshi (il 18.03.2020)

Shri Sanjay Kumar ( till 26.07.2019)

Shri B.P. Nayak (tiil 26.07.2019)

Shri Vivek Gupta ( till 02,09.2019)

Shri Neeraj Sharma

Shri &, Rangani

Shri M. Biswas

Shri Ashok Kumar Jain

Shri Jaiprakash Gaur (KMP of JAL)

Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma (KMP of JAL )

Shri Suresh Chand Rathi, (LIC Nominee) (KMP of JAL) (Lilf 30.08.2019)
Shri Raj Narayan Bhardwaj (KMP of JAL)

Ms. Homai A. Daruwalla (KMP of JALY

Shri Kailash Nath Bhandari (KMP of JALY (L 09.07.2019)
Shri Chandra Prakash Jain (KMP of JALY (till 09.07.2019)
Shri Keshav Prasad Rau (KMP of JALY

Shri Tilak Raj Kakkar (KM of JAL)

shri Pankai Gaur (KMP of JAL)

Shri Ranvijay Singh (KMP of JAL)

ii} Transactions with related parties:
(Rs, in lakhs)

2019-20 2018-19
5. No. | Nature of Transaction Related Party e =
Amount Ralance Amount Balance
1) Purchase of Spares 1.31 4,23
{i) Purchase of Pet Coke 119,66
{iit) Sale of clinker -
received for
{iv} Repayment  of Waorking G941,10 -
o) CBPHEE foaR ~f Jaiprakash : — 449,292 .41 i 52,749.16
{v) Refund of Advances [Net Associates Limited 2,233.85% Cr. 1,773.54 Cr.
Balance transfer to/from
fo and payment A
vy received/made on behalf of bid 8o
e DMOKENG company . e
(il Qor ent fees payment on ) 18.85
{viii} AMC of SAP Software
{ix) Sale of Pet Coke




BHILAL JAYPEE CEMENT LIMITED (CHN V2694002007 PLCO20250)

Noles o financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020

2
54

241 Rent & Water Charges. 44.28
AP . o Steel Authority of | R . )
(n) Track sharing maintenance India Limitad 409.63 Cr. 439,50 Cr.
{iit) Slag Purchased 142.19
Jaypee
3 safety & security/ Medical | Development §31.54 | 27220 Cr 50173 0 2i2iccr
service Corporation
a0 IS dormetion | 066 es |
(i} hase of 1T Spare technology Limited 0.80 ’ 0.09 R
5 () Pt.srchases_/RelpairEng of Jaypee Cement 197,88 96.27
Stores & Spares Corporation  Ltd. 50351 Cr 407,71 Cr
. . Qaypee  Hi- Tech s A AR
(it} Sale of Scrap Casting & H.E.W.) 8.09 8.44
" . N Jaypee Cement - F— R oy ey
6 Sale of Spares Corporation Led 407.58 Cr. 407.58 Cr,
N Andhra Cement B - - -
7 Sale of Coal Limited 772.27 Cr. 115.78 772.02 Cr.
Payments on behalf of Jaypee Power . iy =
8 ompany Venture Limited 527.72 Dr. 0.32 528.43 Dr.
g Personal Guarantee given Manoj Gaur -1 5,547.43Cr. -1 5,549,400 Cr.

52. Certain balances of Trade Receivable, Advances to
confirmations. In the opinion of the management, no major adjustment wiil be required to bhe
made in the accounts on receipt of these confirmations and subsequent to their reconciliations.

53. Earnings per Share (EPS)

suppliers, Trade Payable etc. are subject to

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Net profit for the period (before OCIXRs. i (9,203.57) @T@.GG)

lakhe) ]
Weighted average no. of Equity Shares 379,684,800 - 379,_@84,8@_@_
Diluted average no. of Equity Shares 379,684,800 ..379,684,800

Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) {2.42) o (2.70) ]
Difuted earnings per share (in Rs.) (2.42) o $1.10)
Face value of each shares (in Rs.) 10.00 10,00

54. Al finandial information presented in Indian rupees and al

values are rounded to the nearest

lakh upto two decimals except where olherwise stated. Figures in brackets represent
corresponding previous year figures, Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassifiecd
wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disciosure.

AS per our separate report of even date attached.

For CHATURVED L &-BARTNERS Eor and on bef

o }} Manoi Gaur
o Chairman

E“"‘-«
51 D ooocsas

Aed} Mahansafs
Partner ?/va
M No 500819

< \RCCOUNTARTS

Place | New Delhi
Dated : May 25, 2020

O

R B Sifgh

Director

DIN 062296492

YN

C Stephen
Company Secretary




